e

‘um

The Humboldt Schools.

SHats; /740 ’ erls dorece 7906

GOVERNING BOARD MEETING
Tuesday, February 08, 2022
HUSD Transportation Training Facility

6411 N Robert Road (bldg. 500)
Prescott Valley, AZ

Regular Session @ 6:30

Official Copy

Mr. John Pothast, Superintendent

Richard Adler, President
Corey Christians, Vice President
Suzie Roth, Member
Ryan Gray, Member
Paul Ruwald, Member

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22 * MR. JOHN POTHAST, SUPERINTENDENT
6411 N. ROBERT ROAD, PRESCOTT VALLEY, AZ 86314 * PHONE 928.759.4000 e FAX 928.759.4020



POSTED
02/04/22

5:00 p.m.

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22

“To provide a comprehensive, world-class education for all students”

NOTICE OF COMBINED PUBLIC MEETING AND EXECUTIVE SESSION OF THE
GOVERNING BOARD OF EDUCATION

Notice is hereby given that the Governing Board of the Humboldt Unified School District #22 will convene during a
meeting open to the public on February 08, 2022, at the Transportation Training Facility Bldg 500, located at
6411 N. Robert Road, Prescott Valley, Arizona. This meeting will also be live-streamed, as we begin our
transition back to the traditional in-person only meetings.

** ATTENDEES ARE ENCOURAGED TO WEAR A FACEMASK**

o If authorized by a majority vote of the members of the Governing Board, any matter on the Open Meeting
Agenda may be discussed in executive session for the purpose of obtaining legal advice thereon, pursuant to
A.R.S. 38-431.03 (A)(3). The Board may also vote to convene in executive session to review and discuss issues
marked with an asterisk (*). These sessions are not open to the public; however, Board decisions will be made in
open public assembly.

¢ Members of the HUSD Governing Board who are not able to attend in person may participate via an electronic
medium.

e The Agenda may be revised up to twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting. Revisions will be posted at the
HUSD District Office located at 6411 N. Robert Road, Prescott Valley, Arizona, and on the district website
www.humboldtunified.com and go to the Governing Board Tab.

o Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation, such as a sign language interpreter, by
contacting Samantha Bartmus at (928)759-5007 or samantha.bartmus@humboldtunified.com. Requests should
be made as early as possible to arrange the accommodation.

o Members of the public wishing to address the Board are requested to complete a Public Participation Form
provided at the entrance of the meeting area.

e Discussion by the Board is limited to items posted on the agenda.

** ATTENDEES ARE ENCOURAGED TO WEAR A FACEMASK**

AGENDA
6:30 PM REGULAR SESSION
1. WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/FLAG CEREMONY
3. ROLL CALL
4. AGENDA REVIEW/ACCEPT
5. CURRENT EVENTS
A. Board

B. Superintendent

6. CELEBRATING SUCCESSES
Pages 1-4 A. HUSD VIPs —
1. Volunteer — Matt Showalter
2. Classified — Julie Spencer
3. Certified — Tiffany Church

Regular Session February 08, 2022 Page 1 of 3


http://www.humboldtunified.com/
mailto:samantha.bartmus@humboldtunified.com

7. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
Participation is reserved for members of the public who have submitted a completed Public
Participation Form. Total length of time shall not exceed 30 minutes. Individual times shall not
exceed 5 minutes (Policy BEDH). When addressing the Board, speakers are to state their name and
subject into the microphone so that their statements may be properly recorded.

Members of the Board may not discuss items that are not specifically on the agenda. Therefore,
pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.01(H), action taken as a result of public comment will be limited to
directing staff to study the matter, responding to any criticism or scheduling the matter for further
consideration and decision at a later time.

8. CONSENT ITEMS
This section includes approval of items such as minutes, routine warrants, purchase orders, travel
claims, employee leave requests, employee transfer requests and resignations, gifts to the District,
and student and/or staff travel. Documentation concerning the matters on the Consent Agenda may
be reviewed at the District office. Upon the request of a Board member, a topic on the Consent
Agenda may be removed from this segment of the meeting and discussed as a Regular Agenda
item.

Pages 5-8 A. Governing Board Meeting Minutes of January 11, 2022 (audio recording is posted on the
District’s website at www.humboldtunified.com)

Pages 9-14 B. Personnel Recommendations

Pages 15-200 C. Financial/Business
1. Approval of Accounts Payable voucher(s) in the amount of $ 1,996,355.68
2. Approval of Payroll voucher(s) in the amount of $ 2,725,740.22

Pages 201-208 D. Monthly Budget Report

Pages 209-212 E. Monthly Student Activities Report

Pages 213-216 F. Request for ratification of expenditures for Contracts, Work Agreements and supplementals for
July 2021.

Pages 217-220 G. Request for approval of Waiver of Conflict of Interest from Yavapai County Attorney’s Office.

Pages 221-228 H. Request for approval of the revised 2021-22 Stipend Schedule due to approval of Boy's
Volleyball.

Pages 229-234 |. Request for approval of HUSD Supplemental Wage Schedule.
Pages 235-246 J. Request for approval to dispose of inoperable equipment.
Pages 247-252 K. Request for approval of renewal for the IGA between HUSD and Mingus Springs Charter School.
Pages 253-256 L. Request for approval of the 2021 Tax Credit Recap.
Pages 257-258 M. Request for approval of the 504 Coordinator Stipend.
Pages 259-260 N. Gifts and Donations
9. DISCUSSION ITEMS (no action will be taken)
Pages 261-262 A. School update from Bradshaw Mountain High School Principal Brett Dahl to include:
e Building a Professional Learning Community

o What are we doing when students don’t learn
e How are we preparing students to be successful beyond High School

Regular Session February 08, 2022 Page 2 of 3



Pages 263-264 B. Aggregate Expenditure Limit Update.
Pages 265-266 C. Humboldt Unified School District's Pandemic Update
10. ACTION
Pages 267-270 A. Request for approval of a Realtor selection for the sale of the Old DO Building.

Pages 271-282 B. Request for approval of ESSER funds being used for HYAC assessment and preventative
maintenance.

11. Personnel
Pages 283-284 *A. Discussion and possible action regarding the renegotiation of Superintendent Pothast’s contract
[Possible executive session pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03 (A)(1)(Personnel)]

12. ANNOUNCEMENTS
A. Next Scheduled Board Meetings are:

February 08, 2022 6:30 PM Regular Meeting @ Transportation Training Facility
February 22, 2022 6:30 PM Work Study Session @ Transportation Training Facility
March 08, 2022 6:30 PM Regular Meeting @ Transportation Training Facility
April 12, 2022 6:30 PM Regular Meeting @ Transportation Training Facility

13. ADJOURNMENT

Copies of agendas and supporting documentation relative to public meetings (with the exception of materials relating to possible executive sessions) are available at
the District Administration Office during normal work hours, 24 hours prior to a meeting. Please call ahead (759-4000) to arrange copies to be picked up.
Documentation is also available on the District website www.humboldtunified.com; on the home page, go to the School Board tab —Board Packets —Select Year
—Select Meeting Date. (Note: Large packets may be saved in multiple sections).

Regular Session February 08, 2022 Page 3 of 3


http://www.humboldtunified.com/

CELEBRATING
SUCCESSES

ltem 6

A. HUSD VIPs — Bradshaw High

1. Volunteer — Matt Showalter
2. Classified — Julie Spencer

3. Certified — Tiffany Church



Hl_ﬂ

BRADSHAW MOUNTAIN The Hoaa
BRUDSTELIT HIGH SCHOOL The Humboldt Schools

Mountain

6000 E. Long Look Dr.
Prescott Valley, AZ 86314
028-759-4100

W AadvancED

January 8, 2021
President Adler, Trustees and Superintendent Pothast,

It is my privilege to be sharing with your Bradshaw Mountain’s volunteer VIP for the 2021-22 school year, Mr.
Matt Showalter. Mr. Showalter, the voice of the Bears, has been an advocate of Bradshaw Mountain High
School since the early 2000’ and bleeds Black and Red! He is an unbelievable asset to our campus and I have
never met a bigger advocate of our students and staff

It becomes immediately evident in a conversation with Mr. Showalter that this man cares about people,
education, and kids! If you know anything about him, you know that he is a servant leader and puts the needs
of others before his own. He has spent countless hours working to benefit our school in a variety of ways. He
is a consistent presence at our SI'T Council meetings challenging us with innovative ideas on bettering our
school, he shows up at 10:00pm along with his lovely wife Eileen, to help us clean up after prom, and recently
requested to sponsor our teacher and staff of the month awards, to name a few.

Now let’s talk about Bradshaw Mountain football. This man lives and breathes Bradshaw Mountain football.
In a recent conversation he asked if remembered when a player back in 20006, “ran that 35 yd touchdown off
left tackle to seal the win against Cactus.” I'm sure I looked at him like he was crazy, and he looked at me in
disbelief that I didn’t remember it as clearly as he had. That story simply confirmed with me the importance of
our school, our kids, and our football program to him. While Matt covers our games on the radio, it is all the
work behind the scenes that makes him such an asset to our community. Most people didn’t hear his pre-game
speech before the Cactus game this year, or know that he shows up every Wednesday to interview our kids,
coaches, teachers, so he can spotlight them on the air. They don’t know that he paid for all of the youth
coaches in our community to attend our BMHS football banquet this year because he knew the importance of
them feeling a part of the BMHS football family. They don’t know that he organizes a football alumni game so
former players and their families can remain connected to BMHS and the program, and the list goes on and on
and on.

Mzt. Showalter is the kind of person that is essential to every successful organization. He is absolutely selfless in
his actions, he sees the good in every person and every situation, and he has an unconditional love for all things
BMHS! It is with great pleasure that I present to you our 2021-22 Bradshaw Mountain High School Volunteer
VIP, Mr. Matt Showalter.

Brett Dahl Laura Goligoski Rick Bradshaw Clairinda Weatherwax
Principal Assistant Principal Assistant Principal Assistant Principal
Educational Services Attendance/Discipline Operations/Athletics



Hl!

BRADSHAW MOUNTAIN
The Hurnboldl Schools.
HIGH SCHOOL T s

6000 E. Long Look Dr. @
Prescott Valley, AZ 86314 Arvsreriew ) men

928-759-4100

Mourtain

January 30, 2022
President Adlet, Trustees and Superintendent Pothast,

It is my privilege to share with you the Bradshaw Mountain High School Classified VIP for the 2021-22 school year,
Mts. Julie Spencer. Julie has been at BMHS for the past 7 yeats and serves as our attendance sectetary. Do you have
any idea what an attendance secretary has done in the past 2 years? It is nearly impossible to desctibe what Julie
has done for our students, staff, and families this year! She has communicated with our families about absences, but
not just absences, about ever changing protocols, cdc guidelines, quarantining information, close contact
information, how to log into google classtoom so they can stay up with their coursework, the number of days until
they can return to school, the new cdc guidelines and the new guidance on when they can return, etc,. A new hobby
for Julie is also the delicate task of communicating with teachers regarding quarantined children and when we might
see them back in our classrooms . She also enjoys updating the BMHS dashboard in het spate time!

In all seriousness, Mrs. Spencer is a selfless, passionate, and dedicated professional who works tirelessly to ensure
that our school functions as effectively and efficiently as possible. She is relentless in her willingness to jump in and
help, suppott, and take on tasks that support our school, families, staff, and students. She has come to the school
on Saturdays to covid test students so they could go on a basketball trip and not have to worry about the well being
of their team, she has stepped in for our nurse and helped maintain the health and safety of our students and staff,
and she has filled in at nearly every office position while her colleagues wete out for various reasons, to name a few.

Ultimately, Julie has taken the many challenges that have been thrown her way in stride and with a smile on her face.
Her communication with students has remained unwaveringly kind and her forward thinking always has her on top
of each task. She is passionate about the students, staff, and families of BMHS and is willing to do whatever it takes
to ensure that each of them is successful at BMHS.

Organizations rely on people in order to meet the needs of their stakeholders. At BMHS we rely on people like
Julie to ensure that our students are successful in every capacity of their educational expetience. Our families
appreciate a person who can call them and explain the intricacies of school attendance during these times, our
teachers appreciate the communication about their students so they know they are ok, and our students appreciate
that people are looking out for them in every aspect of their time at BMHS. In closing, Mrs. Julie Spencer has a
profound and positive impact on all stakeholders at BMHS and we ate blessed to work alongside her. Itis my
absolute pleasure to present her as the 2021-22 Bradshaw Mountain High School Classified VIP.

Principal Assistant Principal Assistant PrincipShe al Assistant Principal
Educational Services Attendance/Discipline Operations/Athletics



o4 L]
The Humboldt Schools.

BRADSHAW MOUNTAIN
HIGH SCHOOL o Mtssaetisng mesocassiesst waior 45658

6000 E. Long Look Dr. @
Prescott Valley, AZ 86314 mEAREeItOR § i

928-759-4100

BRYAN 7

Mountain

January 30, 2022
President Adler, Trustees and Superintendent Pothast,

It is my privilege to be sharing with you Bradshaw Mountain High School’s Certified VIP, Mrs. Tiffany Church.
Mrs. Church has been a member of the Humboldt Unified School District as a teacher at BMHS for the past 10
years. Her influence on our campus is immeasurable and her relentless belief in students is inspiring. Tiffany’s
leadership and commitment to the success of both students and staff has been influential in creating a school wide
focus on student learning and the professional development of our teachers and staff.

Mrs. Chutch is a born educator. She is genuine in her belief that all students can learn at high levels and her greatest
joy comes not from her own success, but rather in her genuine celebration of others” accomplishments. In every
capacity, Mrs. Church’s influence at BMHS is positive and impactful. Her collaborative spirit and growth mindset ate
immediately evident when observing het work with colleagues or in her classtoom with students. Her words and
more importantly, her actions immediately center around students and how she can support them in reaching their
goals and ensuring their learning.

Each morning, well before the sun is up, you can find Mrs. Chutch in her classtroom with 20 Student Council
members. They are busy planning dances, collaborating on how to make our campus more welcoming and friendly,
making posters to support the teams and organizations on campus, studying leadership and what characteristics
make great leaders, and generally how to make Bradshaw better in every capacity. Mrs. Church's impact on out
campus is impossible to measure! Our student council has grown under her leadetship and is gaining momentum
on how to lead our students in building a school culture that celebrates the amazing things that happen ecach day. It
is Mrs. Church who gives them the confidence, provides them the guidance to navigate potential roadblocks to
ideas, and ultimately the “Go For It” attitude that empowers them to be innovative in their quest to fulfill their
vision of BMHS.

When stepping into Tiffany’s ELA classtoom, you immediately take note of the connection she has with every
student. More importantly, she leverages those connections with her students to get them to learn at levels they
didn’t know they were capable of. It is this balance of care and academic expectation that fosters a learning
environment where students can take the risks necessary to learn at truly high levels.

Ultimately, Mrs. Church is a powerful, powetful educatot! Powerful in that learning is not an option in her presence.
She is relentless in her belief in children and their ability to learn. I promise you, there is not a child on this earth
that can convince her otherwise. It my absolute honot to present Mrs. Tiffany Church as the Bradshaw Mountain
High School VIP for the 2021-22 school year.

Principal Assistant Principal Assistant Principal Assistant Principal
Educational Services Attendance/Discipline Operations/Athletics



CONSENT
ltem 8A.

Minutes
January 11, 2022

(Audio minutes are available on the district website)



REVISED
1/06/21

5:00 p.m.

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22

“To provide a comprehensive, world-class education for all students”

NOTICE OF COMBINED PUBLIC MEETING AND EXECUTIVE SESSION OF THE
GOVERNING BOARD OF EDUCATION

Notice is hereby given that the Governing Board of the Humboldt Unified School District #22 will convene during a
meeting open to the public on January 11, 2022, at the Transportation Training Facility Bldg 500, located at 6411
N. Robert Road, Prescott Valley, Arizona. This meeting will also be live-streamed, as we begin our transition
back to the traditional in-person only meetings.

** ATTENDEES ARE ENCOURAGED TO WEAR A FACEMASK™

o If authorized by a majority vote of the members of the Governing Board, any matter on the Open Meeting
Agenda may be discussed in executive session for the purpose of obtaining legal advice thereon, pursuant to
A.R.S.38-431.03 (A)(3). The Board may also vote to convene in executive session to review and discuss issues
marked with an asterisk (*). These sessions are not open to the public; however, Board decisions will be made in
open public assembly.

e Members of the HUSD Governing Board who are not able to attend in person may participate via an electronic
medium.

« The Agenda may be revised up to twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting. Revisions will be posted at the
HUSD District Office located at 6411 N. Robert Road, Prescott Valley, Arizona, and on the district website
www.humboldtunified.com and go to the Governing Board Tab.

e Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation, such as a sign language interpreter, by
contacting Samantha Bartmus at (928)759-5007 or samantha.bartmus@humboldtunified.com. Requests should
be made as early as possible to arrange the accommodation.

e Members of the public wishing to address the Board are requested to complete a Public Participation Form
provided at the entrance of the meeting area.

o Discussion by the Board is limited to items posted on the agenda.

** ATTENDEES ARE ENCOURAGED TO WEAR A FACEMASK™
AGENDA

6:30 PM REGULAR SESSION

00:16 1. WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER
00:32 2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/FLAG CEREMONY

00:56 3. ROLL CALL
Suzie Roth is Absent

01:20 4. AGENDA REVIEW/ACCEPT
Item 9H - Classified Job Placement retracted from Agenda
Agenda accepted as Amended

02:51 5. CURRENT EVENTS
A. Board
B. Superintendent

1115 6. BOARD ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING PURSUANT TO A.R.S. § 15-321

Pages 1-4 A. Election of Governing Board President (President Richard Adler, 1-year Term)
B. Election of Governing Board Vice-President (Vice President Corey Christians)
C. Establish regular board meeting dates, times, and location(s)

Regular Session January 11, 2022 Page 1 of 3



D. Establish official location(s) for posting of board notices/agendas
E. Possible action regarding choice of options for student expulsion hearings
Board Organizational Meeting Passed Unanimously

7. CELEBRATING SUCCESSES

Pages 5-8
21:23
24:10
26:50

8.
33:43 9.
Pages 9-12
Pages 13-18

Pages 19-176

Pages 177-184
Pages 185-188

Pages 189-192

Pages 193-204
Pages 205-208
Pages 209-212

Pages 213-216

Pages 217-228

Pages 229-230

Regular Session

A. HUSD VIPs -

1. Volunteer — Austin Mullins
2. Classified — Jamie Huber
3. Certified — Amanda Zeman

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Participation is reserved for members of the public who have submitted a completed Public
Participation Form. Total length of time shall not exceed 30 minutes. Individual times shall not
exceed 5 minutes (Policy BEDH). When addressing the Board, speakers are to state their name and
subject into the microphone so that their statements may be properly recorded.

Members of the Board may not discuss items that are not specifically on the agenda. Therefore,
pursuant to AR.S. §38-431.01(H), action taken as a result of public comment will be limited to
directing staff to study the matter, responding to any criticism or scheduling the matter for further
consideration and decision at a later time.

CONSENT ITEMS

This section includes approval of items such as minutes, routine warrants, purchase orders, travel
claims, employee leave requests, employee transfer requests and resignations, gifts to the District,
and student and/or staff travel. Documentation concerning the matters on the Consent Agenda may
be reviewed at the District office. Upan the request of a Board member, a topic on the Consent
Agenda may be removed from this segment of the meeting and discussed as a Regular Agenda
item.

A. Governing Board Meeting Minutes of December 07, 2021 (audio recording is posted on the
District's website at www.humboldtunified.com)

B. Personnel Recommendations

C. Financial/Business
1. Approval of Accounts Payable voucher(s) in the amount of $ 1,691,344.97
2. Approval of Payroll voucher(s) in the amount of $ 5,989,244.07

D. Monthly Budget Report

E. Monthly Student Activities Report

F. Request for ratification of expenditures for Contracts, Work Agreements and supplementals for
July 2021,

G. Request for approval to renew the IGA between HUSD and YCESA

I. Request for approval of the ESSER funded IS Specialist position for IT.

J. Request for approval of the Job Description of the Behavior Specialist contingent on grant
funding.

K. Request to dispose of inoperable District Equipment.

January 11, 2022 Page 2 of 3



Pages 231-232 M. Gifts and Donations
Consent Agenda Passed Unanimously as Amended.

10. DISCUSSION ITEMS (no action will be taken)
38:00 A. School update from Granville Elementary School Principal Patricia Scarpa to include:

e A walk-About in Video Format
s  Opportunities
e Celebrations

56:30 B. Bradshaw Mountain High School CTE Program Buildout
1:15:50 C. Humboldt Unified School District's Pandemic Update
1. ACTION
1:30:50 A. Request for approval of the purchase of 12 busses and the trade-in of 12 busses.

Passed Unanimously

1:35:05 B. Request for approval to increase hourly pay for teachers to homebound students.
Passed Unanimously

1:47:00 C. Request for approval of the Supplemental Labor Partnership with ABM.
Passed Unanimously

1:51:20 D. Request for approval of a new course, Guitar 3, at Bradshaw Mountain High School.
Passed Unanimously

1:55:00 E. Request for approval of a new course, Introduction to Statistics, at Bradshaw Mountain High
School.
Passed Unanimously

1:59:00 F. Request for approval of the proposed 2022-2023 BMHS Course Description Guide.
Passed Unanimously

12, PERSONNEL
2:03:20 A. Discussion and possible action to accept the evaluation report of the Superintendent for the

2021-22 school year
Passed Unanimously

2:11:00 B. Discussion and possible action regarding payment of the first half of the Superintendent’s
performance pay for the 2021-22 school year.
Passed Unanimously

13. ANNOUNCEMENTS

2:13:25 A. Next Scheduled Board Meetings are:

January 25, 2022 6:30 PM Work Study Session @ Transportation Training Facility
February 08, 2022 6:30 PM Regular Meeting @ Transportation Training Facility
February 22, 2022 6:30 PM Work Study Session @ Transportation Training Facility
March 08, 2022 6:30 PM Regular Meeting @ Transportation Training Facility
April 12, 2022 6:30 PM Regular Meeting @ Transportation Training Facility

2:14:4014. ADJOURNMENT

Copies of agendas and supporting documentation refative to public meetings (with the exception of materials relating to possible executive sessions) are avaflable at
the District Administration Office during normal work hours, 24 hours prior to a meeting. Please call ahead (758-4000} to arrange copies to be picked up.
Documentation is also available on the District website www.humboldtunified.com, on the home page, go to the School Board tab —Board Packets — Select Year
—Select Meeting Date. (Note: Large packets may be saved in multiple sections).

Regular Session January 11, 2022 Page 3 of 3



CONSENT
ltem 8B.

Personnel Recommendations



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on February 8, 2022

A. RESIGNATIONS/MATERNITY LEAVES/LEAVES OF ABSENCE/OTHER

Certified Staff
1. Melody Black - 3rd Grade Teacher @ LTS (5/20/22)
2. Erin Comproski - Resource Teacher @ CSES (FMLA 1/3/22 TO 2/4/22)
3. John Foley - Art Teacher @ BMHS (5/20/22)
4. Sandra Miller-Balsiger - Art Teacher @ BMHS (5/20/22)
5. Sandra Owens - Preschool Teacher @ BFPS (5/20/22)
6. Terri Pemberton - Teacher @ HES (1/6/22)
7. Cynthia Perpitch - CTE Instructor @ BMHS (5/20/22)
8. Roger Studley - CFO (6/30/22)
9. Joshua Van Nevel - Science Teacher @ BMMS (5/20/22)
10. Deborah Zeit - SpED Teacher @ BMHS (FMLA 1/18/22 TO 1/28/22)

Classified Staff

1. Donald Barnes - Custodian @ DO (1/13/22)
Samantha Bartmus - Admin Secretary Supt/Gov Board (2/11/22)
Tracie Flewellen - Admin Secretary Operations/Maintenance (2/4/22)
Sunni Hoskins - Aide @ BFPS (FMLA 1/24/22 TO 2/4/22)
Christina Knox - M/S/P Aide @ CSES (FMLA 12/9/21 TO 12/17/21)
Dario Lozoya - Custodian @ DO (2/15/22)
Kimberly Martin - Bus Aide @ Transportation (FMLA 11/29/21 TO 12/17/21)
Jordan Langley Monreal - M/S/P Aide @ GES (2/11/22)
9. Danielle Mortenson - M/S/P Aide @ GHMS (1/10/22)
10. Nick Othon - Custodian @ DO (12/24/21)
11. Robin Necochea - Bus Driver @ Transportation (1/17/22)
12. Dawn Quammen - Title 1 Aide @ CSES (1/31/22)
13. Pete Rodriguez - Bus Driver @ Transportation (1/24/22)

®N® oA ®WN

Substitute + Staff
1. Marcus Gansz - Sub-Bus Aide (7/26/21)
2. Shannon Gansz - Sub-Bus Aide (8/18/21)

Page 1 of 4



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on February 8, 2022

B. EMPLOYMENT OFFERS (Employment offer is subject to acceptable background/fingerprint
checks.)

Certified Staff
1. Maryann Agro - ELD Teacher @ BMHS (replacing Emily Torres)
2. Kathy Mincey - SpED Teacher @ GES (filling an open position)
3. Natalie Wills - Resource Teacher @ MVES (replaces Randi McDonough)

Classified Staff

Hector Arzola- Lead Night Custodian @ GES (replacing Jeffrey Neunz)
Michelle Bratt - Title 1 Aide/Teacher Aide @ CSES (replaces Dawn Quammen)
Diane Brunkow - M/S/P Aide @ CSES (replaces Sam Hilmes)

John Carino - Playground Aide @ CSES (replacing Cynthia Schulze)
Ryan Estruch - Custodian @ HES (replacing Stephanie Walters)

Kristine Fleming - Occupational Therapist @ DO (replacing Vicki Bedford)
Kristina Grana - F&N Cook @ BMMS (replacing Lisa Bentley Mast)
Kimberly Martin - Bus Driver @ Transportation (replacing Teresa King)

9. Kim Petty - F&N Worker @ DO (replacing Amber Owens)

10. Lesli Raveston - BASP Coordinator @ DO (replacing Terese Krucek)

11. Leah Shelhart - M/S/P Aide @ MVES (replacing Kerryann Kuapahi)

12. Jennifer Vogel - Receiving Clerk @ CSES (replaces Sierra Smith)

NGO REWN -~

Substitute + Staff

1.

Page 2 of 4



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on February &, 2022

C. SUPPLEMENTAL CONTRACTS

Overloads

ONOOOR OGN~

Doug Beilfuss - Overload for Geometry credit recovery 2nd semester @ BMHS
Jaclyn Beilfuss - Overload for ELA 2nd semester @ GHMS

Karen Christerson - Overload for SpEd coverage in BMOA 2nd semester @ BMHS
Tiffany Church - Overload for ELA 2nd semester @ BMHS

Sonya Corrales - Overload for coverage of 2 SpED student support centers @ CSES
Deborah Griffin - Overload for SpED 2nd semester @ MVES

Eric Hall - Overload for CTE course 2nd semester @ BMHS

Helen Hyatt - Overload for Bears Den 2nd semester @ BMHS

Sam Kissinger - Overload for SpED class 2nd semester @ BMMS

. Denise Lundquist - Overload for Spanish 2nd semester @ BMHS

. Audrey Matson - Overload for supervision of 2 co-taught classes @ CSES
. Sheryl Minarik - Overload for ELA for 2nd semester @ BMHS

. Lisa Moser - Overload for Bears Den 2nd semester @ BMHS

. Ardeth Ohm-Moser - Overload for Art 2nd semester @ BMMS

. Andrea Pope - Overload for Spanish 2nd semester @ BMHS

. Elke Sunderman - Overload due to class size @ GHMS 2nd semester

. Robert Supergan - Overload for Geoscience 2nd semester @ BMHS

. Beth Van Oss - Overload for Spanish 2nd semester @ BMHS

Certified Stipends Specifically Listed on Board-approved 2021-2022 Stipend Schedule

(M&0-$9,555.50 ; Tax Credit-$1,125.00; General Tax Credit- $0.00; SPED-$0.00; Other- $00.0)

1.

PN A N

Helen Burger - Boys Assistant Volleyball Coach @ BMHS ($1,225 Tax Credit)
Kimberly Carpenter - MS Girls Track Coach @ BMMS ($1593.50 M and O)

Stephen Cunningham - Volleyball Coach @ GES ($612.50 M and O)

Sarah Herschelman - 8th Grade Girls Basketball Coach @ BMMS ($1,960 M and Q)
Sarah Herschelman - MS Boys Track Coach @ BMMS ($1,960 M and O)

Josiah Ramirez - Boys Volleyball Head Coach @ BMHS ($1,592.00 M and O)
Katherine Rogge - Volleyball Coach @ CSES ($612.50 M and O)

Mike Rose - 8th Grade Boys Basketball Coach @ BMMS ($1,225 M and O)

Page 3 of 4



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on February 8, 2022

Other Stipends
(M&O-$0.00; Tax Credit-$0.00; F&N-$0.00; Special Education-$0.00; Other-$0.00)

D. IN-DISTRICT TRANSFERS

Certified
1. Deborah Zeit - FROM SpED Teacher @ BMHS TO SpED Teacher @ CSES (replaces Kim Pittman)

Classified
1. Sierra Smith - FROM Receiving Clerk @ CSES TO Admin Campus Secretary @ CSES
(replacing Keri Williams)
2. Kaila Sorenson - FROM M/S/P Aide @ HES TO Receiving Clerk At HES (replaces Patricia
Etcheverry)

E. INCREASE/DECREASE IN HOURS (+OR -) OR FUNDING

Certified

1. NONE

Classified

1.  Kevin Peters - Grounds - $1/hr increase as the “Grounds Lead”

F. CLASSIFIED STAFF - VOLUNTEER AGREEMENT FORM STIPENDS

1. NONE

G. DISTRICT PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT - TRAVEL (IN and OUT OF STATE)

1. NONE

Page 4 of 4



CONSENT
ltem 8D.

Monthly Budget Report



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # 8D
FROM: Roger Studley, Finance Director Reading
DATE: February 8, 2022 Discuss
SUBJECT: Monthly Budgets - Board Report Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal # 2: Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

Attached is the monthly Expenditure Budget Balance Report.

This report summarizes district expenditures and current encumbrances per fund.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

No action necessary. Report presented for informational purposes

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Mr. Jofin Pothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Roger Studley Finance Director 928.759.4027



:abed

b L'y 120z le@pngainjipusdx3oids  podey WY 0:€0:6 220Z/1E/L0  psiuld
WYHDO¥d d37 111 FTLIL 064  :pung
%000
(6g'162'1%) 00°0% (68'15Z'L$) 68'18Z°1$ S8 LST LS 00°0% ‘lejoL €91 pund
IFNHDIMNT B 190ddNS INIANLS ‘'V-Al VLIL €91 :pung
%62 16
25°689'72$ 610843 LL'GO¥'ST$ 89'v1L.L$ 98°'8G61% 6£°081'92$ ‘[ejoL Z9l pungd
| DINIAYOY B LH0ddNS LNIANLS V-Al T1LIL Z9L  ipung
%ZL'L9
68'€£0'F0T$ €0°001'65% 26°€€L'652% 19'1697LS 1S000°L$ £6'628'¢5ES :lejol OpL pund
(S4/71)1VND HAHOVIL ACHdWI-II 3TLIL ovl  :pung
%000
(r5'081'528) 00°0% {FG081'6Z$) ¥5°081°6Z$ 00'0% 00°0% ‘[ejoL L) pung
Va1 3LL LLL tpung
3 radt
96'76¢'6¥2$ 92°960'22.$ Tl B L96$ 182256248 LLL1L9'66S £6'2/6'969'L$ l[e30L QL1 pung
V3L 3Ll OLL  :puny
%92'T
£9'790'c$ L0°08€° /€% 04Z68'0v$ S0°20L°56% 99'998°9% 5.'66¥'GELS {[ejol |20 puny
NOISHIANI HSITONT AIXNLONYHLS - 138 L0 :pung
%8y L1
(Zv'126'1E3) 57'668°0L1% £8°'/76'8.% 62'.¥6'S0LS 16'GES VLS ZL'6/8'Z8L% llejo) $Z¢ pung
AOHdINI TYNOILONMYLSNI - ONINVYD NYIANI ¥20  tpung
%EY LS
67'6LL'0ZE'LS  00/92'¢$ 6°'988'¢Z€' LS 15°690'€ZZ' LS 00°0% 00°256'9v5'2$ l[eJoL €10 pung
HIAHLO-WOOHSSY 1D €10  :pung
%00°00}
00°222'/1€'28  00°0% 00°/22'21€'28  00°0% 00°0% 00222 21€'T$ :[ejo) ZLO pung
AVd J4Id-NCOUSSY 10 ZLo  ipung
%916/
¥2'95Z'2€0°LS  00°0$ ¥2'9SZ'LE0°LS  91°652'€9Z$ £z'e8l'es 00'915'00€°L$ flejol L Lo pund
VS 3SVE-WOOMSSYT10 LLO  tpung
%ZG )
Z5°168°618$ ¥5'648°2/6'0LS  90°LET'C60'LLS  PEPPR'SLE'OLS  89°9/8'65Y'Z$  00°920'600'7E$ l[eyoL 0o pund
SANNH Y340 B LNIVA 100 pung
png Buinieway ¢, 8duBIqUINOU] agoueleg QLA ajeq o] abuey 1ebpng uonduosaq / JequinN JUnoody
soueleg jebpng T20Z-120Z :4edA [edsid
zzoz/Le/L 8jeg oL zeoz/L/L  ejeq woud Ao Aewung [7)

uoday asuejeg j96png ainyipuadxgy

ZZ 'ON J91}SIQ 100UDS payiun JPJoquIing



z :abed L1202 legpngainypuadxgiowds  podey WV F0:€0'6  2202/LE/L0  peluld
10'898'¢Z¢1$ 25'6€£1°88S'L$ 65°200'118'2% L7'266'881°L$ G€°129'85¢$ 00'000'000'+$ [Jejol 9€¢ pung
11'438s3 9ce ‘pung
%€ES'8
29vL8'LS$ 60801 'v2e$ 12°286°18¢% S9'619°96€$ L¥'560°1L01$ 9€°209'8.9% |elol 162 pung
10310 alvoIa3an 162 ‘pung
%1611
66°088'28% L 1LovS 0£°282'¢8$ 8€610°€Z$ GELYLS 89°10€°901$ [ejol 062 pung
1ININISHNGWITL AivOIg3ain 062 ‘pung
%000
(se682'228) 000$ (se'587'228) Ge'6egL2% 00°0% 00°0% [jejol L9¢ pung
AINVHO OISvE 410 19¢ spung
%GE L9
82°620°9¢% L1 2LB'PLS S'900°L5$ 3¢6LL LS 0£'S¥0°G$ £8°G2.'85% ‘[ejol 09¢ pung
LINVYHO 0ISva8 410 09¢ ‘pung
%000
(022471 $) 000$ (0Z'2L2'v1$) 0T LLL'YLS 000$ 000% ‘[eyol 2Z¢ pung
ATINO 8sn LZgAd 10} y3adl (444 ‘pun4
%91°LE
67°'€68'91$ 86'870°CL$ Ly'2r6'62$ 6£€25°GL$ 90°06.°1% 98'GOV'G¥$ ‘lejoL LZZ pung
INVHDO TOOHOS3Hd - vadl Lee ‘pung
%S6'6€
02°££8'615$ £8'V.6'6L1S £0°808°G96$ 65°06v'00t% £v'8v.°'99% 29°862°99¢°1L$ jejol gZz pund
1LN3 - 2ISvd - v3adi 0c¢ ‘pundg
%¥Z 001
68'€09°Zh$ 00'0% G8'€09'ZV$ (s8°€01$) 00°0% 00005°2¥$ |ejol 961 pung
N9 LNIWIAOHCNI ® LHOddNS d3130uv.L 961 ‘pung
%00°001
12°006'L2% 00°0% L2006'22% 00°0% 00'0% 12°006°L2% [|ejol 661 pung
LNYDO INJWIAOHdNI B LHdOddNS d31dodvl S61 spung
%E9°00L
68°09.°€8% 00°0% 68°09.°¢8% (0279zs%) 00°0% 6l°veZ'c8% ‘lejol 161 pund
(0ZAd) WYHD0Hd 437 N 3LiL 6L :pung
%928
£0°052°¢9% (00 A 4N 96°¥69'29% 85°€LE'L$ 0L¥61% $5'890°6/2% J[ejol 061 pung
png Buiuewsay 9, eoueiquinoul aoueleg ala aje(q 0] abuey 1ebpng uonyduasaq / JaquinN Junoooy
aoueleq 196png 220Z-1207 :Jeaj [essly
220Z/LE/L |eqg ol Zz0z/LiL  eeq wold Auo Aewuing (£ yoday asuejeg jabpng ainjipuadxy

ZZ "ON 19133510 |00Y9S PayIun IPIoquIng



€ :obed LL¥'120T legpngainipusdx31olds  podsy WY $0:€0:6  Z20Z/LE/LO  :Pajuud
%6Y'EL-
(zo'sev'oLs) 56°999°GY$ £€°1€2'GES LP'LeL'ers G1'Gee'91L$ 2R A IES ‘lejol 005 pung
HA L <-1NV1d HOS 00S ‘pung
%0000}
75'890'v$ 00°0% ¥5890'%$ 000$ 00°0% ¥5'890v$ ‘lejo) g6v pung
JONVLISISSY TvdNd 667 ‘puny
%G1 02
15'G61°'09% 1225891 1% 8T'8VELLLS z8'1v6'cel$ [ ZATAAIAR:S 0L°062'00€$ ‘lejo Gg¥ pung
Jdm S8y  pung
%98°1
8P’ e6e LS 65°0¢1'6€$ L0'72S'0vs 91°022've$ 10°002°6$ T rYL'VLS ‘lejo) £8p pungy
NOISNYdX3 STOOHDS 34vS €8y pung
%08°L¢CL
(P6°1LLG°TLLS) 00°0% (P671LL5°CLLS) 00'68¥7'vZ$ 00°000'02$ (¥6°980'88%) llejol IGY pund
ONIANN4 d3svd - SLINS3Y LGP pung
%00 LY
L2°0SL'0LS 00°0$ LL°0GL°0LS ZLSrYLLS LS LS £¥'965°12$ ‘[ejo] 95 pund
ALLNIONI NOILYNINYX3 AG LIQ34ED 3937700 9G¥ ‘pung
%00°001
¥1'600°6$ 00°0% ¥.'600°'6$ 00°0% 00°0$ ¥2°600°'6$ ‘lejo o5t pund
a3aLdn 0S¥ tpundg
%65'2E
66°961°G$ VL1669 L7 ¥LLGLS vZ 0£8% 194118 S9vr6'GLS ‘[eJo L 00Y pung
WYH90Yd ALIYOMEd 310 00¥ pung
%00°001
¥8'€6¢'2e$ 00°0% 79'€6£°2€$ 000% 00°0$ ¥8'€6£°CES ‘[ejo] £6€ pund
ONIZYHD HOTAVL £G¢ pung
%86°6S
0L'veL'vee" LS G9'068'€¥S$ GE'685'826°1 % 18°/81'08¢$ Y 0¥P'9L$ 91°€/.'80£'2$ ‘jejol 6v¢ pundg
$334 1S3H04 T.LVYN 6v¥e  :pung
%00°0
(¢6'2.5°065%) 9.'¥60'692% (81-84t'szed) 81°8.¥'GZES 81'8.1'szeS 00'0$ l[ejoL 9pE pund
Il ¥3ss3 9ve pung
%45°0¢
png Bululeway 9, doUBIGUINOUT aoueleg alA aje ol abuey 126png uondiasaq / Jaquuingy Junosoy
aouejeq jobpng 2202-120Z :dea, [edsld
2z0z/1e/L g ol 22oz/L/L  ejeq wold Aluo Alewwns (7]

Joday aouejeg jabpng ainjipuadxg

ZZ 'ON 39143SIQ 100UDS payiun JPjoquing



14 :abed LL'v'1le0e fegpngeinyipuadx3oids  podey NV +0:€0'6 ¢c0Z/LE/LO  psiuld
AYIACDTH NOILYDILI 695  :pung
%000
(09'650°14) 00°0% (09'650°L$) 09°650'L$ 00°0$ 0008 :l;yoL 655 pung
SMOOdLX3L 666 :pung
%20’ 88"
(19°296'6$) rrGLL'es (L£7252'2%) €TGIV'ES ££'6/5$ 98'22Z'L$ }|ejoL Lgg pung
{3V - IONVHNSNI IS§  :pung
%51 P8
09'004°€5$ 00°000'2$ 09°00L°09% 00°000°€$ 00°0$ 09'001°c9% :|ejo] 0SS pund
SA3300Hd FONVHNSNI 055  :pung
%0070
(88'6/1'5€$) 19°LS0°TLS {Lz'8zL'czs) 1z8zL'ees 16°0£9$ 00°0$ ‘leyol ggs pung
SNOILYNOQ 8 S1dI1D 0gs  :pung
%000
(86°6e¥'¢EL$) £5°198'¢$ (61°895'68%) Gi'895'68%$ BSZEL VLS 00'0% i[ejoL, 925 pung
Q3uD Xv1 §334 1OV 926 pung
%E£9°0G¢"
(rz'se8'c8l$)  v6ZTL9VLS (0£21Z'60LS)  ¥T29eVILS TT608°22$ v6'67L'G$ l|eo 526§ pung
SNOILYHI40 XNV gz§  :pung
%000
(22°650'2$) 00°000°L$ (£2°650°L$) 1Z°650°LS 12°6G0°LS 00°0% :lejo £zg pund
TOOHDSId STHNLNA LHONME €26 :pund
%0€ LY
66'676'85$ 81°/89'/Z$ 11'2£9'98% 95'500'8€$ 80°C6£'9% €LZYIVT LS :|ejoL zz§ pung
WYHOO0Yd TOOHIS Y3 14v/340439 Zz6  pung
%000
{(01'290°'1$) 0v'290'L$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ :lejo] /1§ puny
IVINTY SNg 116 :pung
%.£'06
(82'809'71L$) 65°S61°LS$ (692LL°ELS) €7°112'62$ vy 08E°LS$ ¥SHoLOLS }|e1oL §L§ puny
HILNID DIAID GLG  :pung
%TT 61
RATAAALS BL°210°271'LS  BLOLE'G9LLS  LL'EC9'89V LS 9SPILL'LPLS 0£'¢86'2£2'€$ {[e1oL QLG pung
FDINEFS A00d 0lS pung
png Buluieway 9%  20upIqUINOUT aoueleg alA aleq o] abuey 1ebpng uonduasaq / JoquInNN JUN0ooY
aoue(eq 19bpng 2202-1207 :4edA [BOSH]
2202/181) 9jeq oL 220Z/L/1 eyeq wold Auo Aewwng [A]

uoday asuejeg jabpng ainjipuadxy

ZZ ‘ON J9H3SIQ [00UDS paniun JP[Oquiny



[ afied

L'vieoe [egpngaimipuadx31odi  podey WY #0:€0:6 2202/LE/L0  ‘pejuld
poday jo pug
%e0've
99'798°'680°9L%  8LFLLASL'GZS  vY6L6'OPELYS  GP'G0L°0€L'GZ$  08'V9LYE0rS 68'789°L.6°09% :[Bjo) pueln
%00°0
(Lr'vee'1zs) 98°069°GL$ (Lo'ess’LLg) L9'EBS'LLS 6562 00°0% jejol 058 pund
S3ILIALLOVY IN3ANLS 068 ‘pung
%00°0
(007000°1$) 00°0% (00°000°L$) 00°000°1$ 00°0$ 00'0$ ‘[ejol 0oL pund
SANN4 301AY3S 18934 004 ‘pung
%0219
ZELPe'599°CS 8%'/96'G6€'1$ 08'80€°L90'v$ 1£'€12°06% 00°0$ 21°285°L5L'v$ J|Bjol 169 pung
84S - LNVYD TYMINTH ONIATINg 169 ‘pund
%00°001
05°9LL'0¥E$ 00°0$ 05°9L2°0v€$ 00°0% 00°0% 0S'9L2°0vES :[ejoL G99 pund
S31vEaad ADHINT 599 ‘pung
%0468
0€'62€'901$ 00°0% 0€'62€'901$ SPvvL'LLS 00°0% GL'€L0'P2LS ‘jejol 0€9 pung
ONIATINg ANO4d 0c9 pung
%999
BSLLL'9VZ'ES 20°6892v6$ 19°998°881 'v$ 65°11£°1€8% 06'9eS°1E1S 02'8.1°020'6% {|e3oL 019 pund
AVILNO TVLIdv0 019 ‘pung
%0¢ 59
02°'880°024% 16°086'v72$ 21'690°120°L$ 1¥'992'691$ £2°€9¢g°1e$ 8G'GEE061°L$ ‘lejol 965 pungd
ALNLILSNI 'N1N - a3lr 965 ‘pung
%196
09°1¥0°88% 2T'GET'SPYS 29'9.2°ceS$ 0€ ¥G'2ee$ 09'655'65$ Z1°128'G16$ fBjol 0LS pung
S1S00 1034IANI 045 ‘pung
%00°001
00'Grr'L$ 00°0% 00°GPP'LS 00°0% 00°0% 00'SrY'LS ‘jeyol 595 pundg
png Buuleway 9, 8%uRIqUINOUT asueleg alLA ajeq o] abuey yobpng uonduase( / Jequiny JuNoooYy
aoueleq jebpng 2202-120C :leaj [edsid
¢eoe/iell ‘9eg ol ¢coe/L/L ®req wol4 Aluo Alewwing - tonwm_ aouejeq “—wm_u:m w.h:u_ﬁcwnxm

ZZ 'ON 19M)SIQ [00YDS payiun Ipjoquing



CONSENT
ltem 8E.

Student Activities Report



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # 8E
FROM: Roger Studley, Finance Director Reading
DATE: February §, 2022 Discuss
SUBJECT: Student Activities - Board Report Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal # 2: Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

Attached is the monthly Student Activity Report.

This report summarizes student activities (club) expenditures and current encumbrances
per fund.

This report is in a new format since it is a cash driven fund. Beginning cash balances
have been added in so you can see all the transactions for each club.

The report adds Revenue to the Beginning Balance then subtracts Expenses to show the
current cash Balance in each club. Then Encumbrances are subtracted from the Balance
to show the Available Cash per club.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

No action necessary. Report presented for informational purposes gnky.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: _
r. Johin/Pothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Roger Studley, Finance Director 759-4027



STUDENT ACTIVITY REPORT

January 2022
Beginning
Balance Revenue Expended Balance Encumbered  Available Cash
Coyote Springs 133
Student Council 1,611 598 313 1,896 523 1,373
Granville 135
Chorus/Choir 348 - - 348 - 348
Student Council 1,466 1,067 325 2,207 559 1,648
Humboldt 131
Student Council 5,547 - - 5,547 - 5,547
Lake View 110
Student Council 5,886 - - 5,886 - 5,886
Liberty Traditional 134
Jr Optimists 135 1,170 277 1,029 1 1,028
Student Council 3,485 1,380 320 4,545 660 3,885
Mountian View 132
Student Council 1,736 - - 1,736 - 1,736
Subtotal ES 20,214 4,215 1,235 23,195 1,743 21,451
Brad Mntn MS 120
Ntt Honor Society 2,792 - - 2,792 - 2,792
Science 376 - - 376 - 376
Student Council 2,776 1,514 250 4,039 550 3,490
Glassford Hill MS 125
Ntt Honor Society 84 - - 84 - 84
Student Council 4,362 3,070 3,817 3,615 1,814 1,802
Subtotal MS 10,391 4,584 4,067 10,908 2,364 8,544
Brad Mntn HS 230
Art 352 - - 352 - 352
AVID 342 - - 342 - 342
Baseball 20 - - 20 - 20
DECA 158 - - 158 - 158
FBLA Business - 2,207 - 2,207 1,330 877
FBLA Media 252 414 240 426 - 426
French Club 33 - - 33 - 33
G.0.ALS Club 61 - - 61 - 61
Girls Basketball 216 - - 216 - 216
HOSA/Nursing 4,694 720 1,235 4,179 980 3,199
HOSA/SportsMedicine 1,116 980 - 2,096 9295 1,166
Interact 3,106 180 119 3,167 282 2,885
JROTC 1,543 - - 1,543 - 1,543
Mu Alpha Theta 170 4,075 1,855 2,390 - 2,390
Ntl Art Honor Society 524 125 187 462 268 194
Ntl Honor Society 1,957 500 418 2,039 207 1,832
P.ALS. 2,056 158 777 1,437 369 1,069
Student Council 2,934 18,057 1,451 19,541 7,179 12,362
Upward Bound 37 - - 37 - 37
Subtotal HS 19,570 27,417 6,282 40,705 11,544 29,161
Interest To Date: 88
TOTAL Student
Activities 50,176 36,304 11,584 74,896 15,651 59,245



CONSENT
ltem 8F-.

Ratification of Expenditures



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # 8F
FROM: Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations Reading
DATE: February 8, 2022 Discuss
SUBJECT: Ratifications of Expenditures for Contracts / Work Agreements Action

& Supplementals
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA:

This is the approval of ratifications of all Contracts, Work Agreements and Supplementals from January
during the 2021-2022 fiscal year.

Information related to Contract, Work Agreements and Supplementals are matters of public record and
available at the District Office upon request.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Governing Board approve the ratification of all Contracts, Work Agreements
and Supplementals from January during the 2021-2022 fiscal year.

Sample Motion:

| move to approve the ratification of all Contracts, Work Agreements Supplementals from January
during the 2021-2022 fiscal year.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

asi, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Kort Miner, Executrie Director of Operations (759-5016)



1S YoM Atewnad ajeq aAIH 311 qor Alewag aweN adA] penuo)
S350 L10T/L/8 301V ANNOYOAYd W NHOT ‘ONI¥YD a314ISSY 1D
M-SHINE <007/8/8 Y3HOVIL N3I13H ‘LLVAH IN3S ANZ AYOTdIA0
M-SHING ¥102/8¢/L YIHOVAL VSIT ‘YISO IN3S ANZ QYOTH3A0
M-SHING S66T/L1/8 YIHOVIL 3143904 ‘NvYOHIdNS IN3S ANZ QVYOTHIA0
M-SHING 210T/LT/8 YIHOVIL TANV44IL ‘HOUNHD NS ANZ AYOTH3IA0
 M-SHINg 0zoz/Le/L YIHIVIL N V3YANV ‘3dOd IS GNZ Qv0T143IA0
M-SHNG ST0Z/LT/L H3IHOVIL H HL39 ‘SSO NVA IN3IS ANZ AYOT43A0
M-SHINE 910¢/1/8 ¥IHOVIL D 3SIN3Q ‘LSINDANNT INIS ANZ AYOT4INA0
M-SHING 9102/1/8 43HOVAL M D143 TTVH IN3S ANZ AYOTYIAOD
SINNG 0ToT/Le/L YIHOVIL H 13VHDIW ‘IS0Y REIEITRER)
SINHD L00T/TT/T Y3IHOVIL NATOVT ‘SSN4T13d INIS ANZ AVYOT93A0
SWHD 900¢/¥/T 43HDVIL T 'NNVNYIANNS IS ANZ AQVOTHIAO
SWINg L10T/1E/L H3IHOVAL f 1ANIAVS “YIONISSIN IAI3S ANZ AVOTY3IAO
SWING L102/TE/L 43HOVIL | HLIAYV “YISON-INHO W3S ANT AVOT4IAO
M-SHNG ToT/8r/t Y3IHOVIL INNVAYYIA ‘O4DY EIETTREN]
M-SHNE T0T/8T/1 ¥3IHOVIL INNVAYVYIN ‘04OV Q31411432
IDIAYIS 4004 1202/7/8 YINYOM N84 N NVY3Ir “d4INNY4 Q3141ssy 1
539 7T0T/1E/T NVIGOLSND LHOIN avIl Y0123H V1074V @314I1Ssv1d
SIWING S002Z/1/8 YIHOVAL A HYHVS ‘NYIATIHDOSYIH EIETRES)
3DIAY3S 400 o/t 1 YINYOM N84 ¥ AT43aNIN ‘ALL3d Q3l4issv1d
SNVYYL 8107/€/8 p3 Jenday - YIAIMA SN9 a ATYIGNI ‘NILYYIN CEIETNY 2]
0sS zeoe/ve/T AdVYIHL T¥YNOILYdNID0 N INILSIEY ‘ONINI T4 a3iHISSY1)
M-SHIAE vT0C/ET/€ HOVOD I AN3IYIr ‘NOZYN RE[E[ILES)
M-SHING oL/t H3IHDVAL [ MIHLLYIN ‘NINN3HQ REENEES I
S3H 7o/t NVIQOLSND A NVAY ‘HONYLS3 Q3i4ISSYD
$3$0 A TAARTAN 3QIV 404d A3S AON 1TINVIQ ‘MOINNYY (E[E[NY 2 b)
539 ze0z/1e/t Y3IHOVIL TNAYHLY ‘ATONIN ((E[ETIRYE]
$3$0 L10T/81/8 MY31D ONIAITITY Y34INNIF 1ID0A @3aiISsvY1d
5390 610T/¥1/01 3QIV 1 31LIL TIAM3IHDIN ‘LLvYg E[ETNNab)
$3S0 610Z/¥1/0T Qv i3LL T3ITFHIIN ‘L1v4g Q314ISSY1D
IS NIOM >..mE_‘_n_ 9leq °4lH 931l qor >,.NE_....._ gWweN wn;._. Pejuo)

(|eauawajddng ‘sjuawaaldy YJOAN ‘S10B41U0))

7C0T/€0/20 N1yl 72oe/S/T0
SIUNLIANIAXT 40 NOILYDHHILYY




M-SHING v002/¥/S 1SI1V1D3dS TYNOILDNYLSNI d YNLLNYT “T13SSNY a3id1HId
539 6102/67/L Y3IHOVIL 3 NIAI ‘NOSLNH Q31411430
539 900Z/1/8 Y3IHOVIL 3 YIJINNIC ZVIIN Q31411432
5319 70z/oT/T 301V ANNOYOAVd TAINLLIYE ‘IAY G3IHISSYT1D
0d TToT/01/1 NYIQ0LSND il 4 ATYNOQ ‘SINYVd @3dissv1d
M-SHINE €00Z/T/L 43IHOVIL [ AYODIYD AIVILS NS ANZ AYOT143IA0
IDIAYIS 004 1202/02/6 11 YINYOM N84 ¥ YIGV ‘SNIMO A314I1Ssv1D
S3H 170Z/8/1T MYI1D ONIAIFDIY d V1Y) ‘NOSNIYOS a3dissv1n
5350 1707/62/6 AYVLIHDIS NINAY d YHY3IS ‘HLIAS Q34I1SSY1D
IDINY3S A00A 0¢07/6T/0T MO0 N84 [ ¥XIY93 ‘0O4NYYYIN @3ardIssyn
M-SHWE 1202/8¢/6 341V 404d A3S QO 4 SYT1OHDIN ‘NOH10 a3andIssv1d
IDIAY3S 4004 1202/62/11 4310 N34 TIM3IHOVY ‘J40MNINNY Q31dI1SSv1d
3DIAYIS 4004 0T0e/ve/tT YIOVNVYIN N84 V VST ‘LSYIA AT1LN3S Q3H4ISSYTD
SNYYL 020Z/ST/T JINVHIIN [ 143904 ‘LAINHDS a3ldIssvio
IDIAY3S 4004 €102/6/1 YIDVYNVIN 1SSV N34 ¥V ATHISD ‘ATINYD DA a3lIssvd
SIAHO L661/8T/0T 1SINOILdIDY 7143 SIAVINTIM a3ld1ssv1o
M-SHNE L00T/61/9 HY3IHOVIL 7 IAYIHS NIYYNIN W3S ANZ AVOTHIAO

{|eruswalddng ‘SJuatuaa48y HJOMN ‘S1084IU0D)

Z20T/£0/20 NiYyl Z2Z0zZ/S/T10
S3YNLIANIAXI 40 NOILYIId1LYY




CONSENT
ltem 8G.

YCAO Waiver



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # 8G
FROM: John Pothast, Superintendent Reading
DATE: February 08, 2022 Discuss
SUBJECT: Waiver of Conflict of Interest regarding agreements with Action

Yavapai County
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA

The Yavapai County Attorney’s Office (YCAO) provides legal services to Yavapai County departments
including the Yavapai County School Superintendent. The YCAO recognizes that Humboldt Unified
School District may have independent legal counsel; nonetheless, the YCAO also maintains an
attorney-client relationship with the District and may periodically provide legal advice to it pursuant to
AR.S. 11.532. The District's “client” status does not change even if it uses independent legal
representation.

The YCAO, like all other attorneys and law offices, is subject to the rules of professional conduct.
These rules include directives as to when an attorney may provide legal representation to a client, if at
all, when that representation may conflict with the current or prior representation of another client. In
some circumstances, a lawyer may proceed with representation if all affected parties provide a written
waiver of the conflict of interest after being informed of the consequences of such a waiver.

It is possible that all parties to the following agreements may eventually ask the YCAO for legal
services:

e E-Rate

e Substitute Teacher Consolidation

o Data Hosting

e Educational Services, including, but not limited to, nursing, therapy (physical, occupational, and

speech), psychology, counseling, behavioral health, autism screening, and special education
» Election services (use of an HUSD facility as an election site)

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION
The District has not requested that the YCAO provide legal services for the referenced matters and

generally refers to independent legal counsel.

The YCAO requests that the District waive the conflict in the event that we request legal services from
the YCAO, thereby enabling the YCAO to provide services to both entities if requested and if such dual
representation is appropriate.

It is recommended that the waiver(s) be authorized by the governing board.

Sample Motion
I move to authorize the Waiver(s) of Conflict of Interest regarding agreements (listed above) through

Yavapai County entered into for fiscal year 2022-23.

John Po%st, Sup¥rintendent
//

Questions should be directed to: John Pothast, Superintendent (928)759-4000

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:




WAIVER OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST

Re:  Humboldt Unified School District No. 22 — Waiver of Conflict of Interest regarding
agreements with Yavapai County through the Yavapai County School Superintendent
entered into during Fiscal Year (FY) 2022-2023 concerning the following services:

s E-Rate;

e Substitute Teacher Consolidation;

o Data Hosting;

e Grant Management; and

¢ Education, including, but not limited to, special education, nursing, therapy

(physical, occupational, and speech), psychology, counseling, behavioral health,
and autism screening

The Governing Board of Humboldt Unified School District No. 22, having reviewed the
conflict of interest letter dated January 5, 2022, from Deputy County Attorney Joy L. Biedermann
of the Yavapai County Attorney’s Office (the “YCAO”), affirms that it is fully informed and it
consents to and understands the implications of waiving the conflict of interest of the YCAO
between Yavapai County through the Yavapai County School Superintendent and Humboldt
Unified School District No. 22, both of which are clients of the YCAO.

Therefore, the Governing Board of Humboldt Unified School District No. 22 approves the
Waiver of Conflict of Interest and authorizes the YCAO to proceed with preparation and review
of and provide legal services related to the above-referenced matters on behalf of Yavapai County
through the Yavapai County School Superintendent and Humboldt Unified School District No. 22,
if requested and if such dual representation is appropriate. The Governing Board of Humboldt
Unified School District No. 22 also authorizes the YCAO to review or draft agreements, including
any additional contracts, intergovernmental agreements, follow-on agreements, amendments,
renewals, or extensions between Yavapai County through the Yavapai County School
Superintendent and Humboldt Unified School District No. 22 entered into during FY 2022-2023
concerning the following services:

e E-Rate;

e Substitute Teacher Consolidation;

e Data Hosting;

e Grant Management; and

o Education, including, but not limited to, special education, nursing, therapy
(physical, occupational, and speech), psychology, counseling, behavioral health,
and autism screening.

Dated this day of , 2022.

Humboldt Unified School District No. 22

By:

Governing Board President



CONSENT
ltem 8H.

Stipend Schedule



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board item # 8H
FROM: Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations and HR Reading
DATE: February 8, 2022 Discuss
SUBJECT: Stipend Schedule revision for Adding boys volleyball to BMHS  Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2: To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA

The Board approved BMHS to add Boys Volleyball as an AIA sport at the Board meeting on May 11,
2021. Per the Boards approval the head coach will be paid out of M and O and the assistant coach is to
be paid out of tax credit. The attached 2021-2022 Board approved Stipend Schedule has the addition of
these two coaching positions (in red) per the Boards approval.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

It is the administration's recommendation to approve the addition of the two Boys Volleyball coaching
positions to the Stipend Schedule.

Sample Motion

I move to approve the addition of the two Boys Volleyball coaching positions to the Stipend Schedule.

/
/

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: /

Wohn Pothast, Superintendent
Questions should be directed to:

Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations/HR




jo | abey

ceoe/sl/L

{uosesg Bundg] TIvELI08
000v6'C $ | §1'8%€'C § | 0588 & £ OM 1 (980 UBLIySal] - [[eqeseg
00D¥6c $|GiBBEC § | 0G°LesL  § € O/ 3 4oBOD AT - [EGeseg
000v6'Z § | 9.'88EC ¢ | 05°268'F § Kepxnynlpeid xel 3 yoeo) JUE}S|SSY - ||eqaseq
00'v0L't § | 00228 § | 000¥6ZT § 3 om L 4oE0Y) peay - [eqaseyg

(uoseag Buudg) TIVEISVE|
THXNYAIPBL) XB] UOROD Al - IRGAB]I0A
YoBOD) peal - [[BgA3|IoA

fiosesg BULGS) TIVEATTION S.AOH
00086 $| 62962 §|05TI9 $ S BIIXNYAIPALD Xe) Gujpiing 49d ). Kejuowaz - jleqlajjon
00086 $|5296L ¢ |0872L9 $ g BIIXNYAIPpaI] xet #1e6bl) 18g SN YoroD Jueysissy - |leqie)jop
00°096°L § | 06°26SE § | 00'6GZZL & 14 om Bulping ed |, 10040S BIpPIlN - IleqieiioA
000y6'c & |G.88€C $| 06'L€Q'L § € O L (2807 UBWILSS. - [[EqASIoA
000v6c § |GL99€¢C §|052€81  § € oM ) YOBOD AT - |[EGA2II0A
00'v0L't § | 00CZ8€E § | 000V6'C  $ ! o i 40RO PRaH - [[EQASJIOA

{uoseas lied] TIVAAITIOA
00086 §|Sc96l §|0G%¢L9 3 S R{IXNYAIPSI] XB| L 4oE0) Aiejusius]g paujquIo) - BUISAIM
00086 $|5296L $|0S5TLO $ g RB|IXRYHIPBI] XeL # JoBBl1 19d SW - Yo20J JUBISISSY - DUINSeIp
00°096'L § | 082651 $ | 006221 § [4 O ] I OB0)) [00UDS S[PPIA PBUIGUIOD) - BUISBIM
000P6c 5 | GLBBET 5 | 0SLEB'L § € RIIXAYAIPSID Xl # 10651 Jag SH = Ydora) Jue}sissy - BUIRSBIM
000v6Z & | GL'8BET § | 0S°/€E8L § [3 O/ 1 yaeo Ar - buigseipy
00°0Z6'€ $ | 00G8L'E § | 000SVE & z O/ L OE0D PESH] - DUISOIM

{uoseas 1ejuim] DNITLSITUM
00086 $|S2C96. $| 05219 $ S RIXNYAIPAID XBL Buipying jad | [pepasu J) ‘pe-05] Aejuawa|g - s|15 [[eqyensed
00086 $|Sc96L $ 05219 $ [ IXNYAIPa4Y Xey Buipjing Jed §. Kiejuawe3 - shog (leqisyseq
00086 $|%c96. & |0S7ZL9 [ 5 BIIXNYPIIY XE) # 19BBl] 184 S - YIeo) jueisissy - |ledidlsey
000967 § | 052661 & | 00622t & ¥ OM Buipping 54 | BPEID I3 - SO [EqeNsEg
000961 $ | 05Z6SL $ | 005221 & {2 o @peIg U)g - 5408 [leqiayseg
00'0v6'2 § | G2'8BET § | 052881 § € O/ UBLIYSS)d - SIS (fediaNseg
00°0¥6'Z $ | GL88E'Z ¢ | 0G'LEB'L § [ O/ UBWIYSaI] - Sfog leqeseq
00°0v6'c $ | 6.'88E'C $ | O5'LE8'L  $ € OfN YoBOD A" - BRI |leqiayseg
00°0r6'Z $ | S2'e8EC $ | O5'LE8'L  § £ O/N UoB0D AT - SAog |leqiexseg
000v6'c $ | GLeReT § | 05'LE8'L  § Aippxnypipald xel yJe0?) JUBJS|SSY - 1419 leqieyseg
Q0'v0L'y $ | 00228 § | 0O'OKE'Z  § L | O YOBOD) PESH - SHID {[BqPYSEg

00Ov6'c § | G4'88E'C § | 0G°Ze8L B ARiIXnYAIPAID XeL YDB0Q JURIS|SSY - SAog j[eqiayseg )

00v0L'y $ | 00°C28E § | 00°0F6'Z  $ L O JIe0Y pedH - sh0g [EqIeYySEg Tivelansva
00096') $ | 052651 & |00GeC 1B v eIXNYAIPeI) XBL uoseas Jad | [suosEas g] SH - Yo€0Y Wooy JYBIoM
00086 ¢$ /62964 $|0SCL9 $ S BIIXNYRIPOID XeL Bujpying sad | Aequawajg - (leqioo, Held - leqood
000v6'z $ | 62886 § | 06°268'L  § € elixnNyAipel) xel [4 [eUOR|PPY - YoBO) JUEL)IS|SSY - [|eqi00]
00'0F6'Z $ | 9.'88EC § | 06°4€8'L § € O/N [ UOBOD) JUBISISSY - {{BG1004]
00t0Ly $ | 00'ZZBE § | 0OOVEZ  § I O/N l UoBC) PESH - [IEqI00]

91X £ {uosesg (jed] 11va1004

i ¥ 0 AMO9ILVI soinog Bujpung, | suonisod jo 1aquiny 3dAl NOILISOd

SHY3A SHYIA SUVIA %52 = G Auobejey 96 = ¢ Aiobalen 9,672 = ¢ AoBaten 901 = Z AoBelen %z) = | Aobajen
1202/6/11) panaiidy preod m
FT1NA3IHIS AN3dILS Z202-1202

8[npayog puadyg parciddy pieog Zz-L2



jo z abey ccozg/elLiL

“eal Jod sjuane DUIIeAD IG/PUE [00LDS JAHE (§) XIS JO wnwwiuny seanbes puadns pued SN,

00096'L $ | 05265t § | 005221 % 2 O/ Buppng 1ad | 10049 3IPPI - Jo1delI pueg
lJeej j00yds) JISNN

v 1686y 154 {SIuapnis +Gp) YOE0D JUBISISSY DLONT

[ Repxnyjpald xeL I \oeo)) peaH JLOHM
00086 & |5¢9.L $|052L9 3 {suoseas ¢] ai0ur

00096'% $ | 05°¢65°L § | oo'see’t & |4 O/N # 480bpy iod JURISISSY - YOBOD JIIYD

00°026'c $ | 00GBL'E $ | 00'0SYE & Z O/N ] PBaH - B0 JesYD
(suosees zi| (uwoseeg Jejujpjuosees (|B4) ¥IIHD

00'0v6C $ | GL'89E'C § | 05288 € BIIXNYAIPL] XeL # 196011 184 y3eod jueisissy - jjoo

00'026'c $ | 00'gBL’E $ | 00'0SYE & 4 o 3 SHIS) UdeoD peay - Jjo9y

00°026'c $ | 00GBL'E § | 00'0SPZ  § Z O ] s/og yoeo) PeaH - J|o9
(uasees Jied) 4709

000r6'c ¢ | GL88€'2 ¢ | 05'288'L § 3 e||XNY/Ipa1d Xey # 168831 sod HIEOD) JUBJSISSY - WIMS

00026’ ¢ | 00S8L'E $ | 00'0S¥ET  § 14 O/N 1 yoeos pesy - wimg
{uoseeg |led) ONININIMS

000v6'z $ | .99tz § | 052681 §- € [UepxnyIpes) xey # 10BBp) 18y Yoo JUB)S|SSY - Sluus)

000Z6'S $ | 00'G8L'E $ | 0O'0SPZ & 3 oM ! Uyoeag pEeH - SHI9 sjuua)

00'026'c $ | 00'S8L'E $ | 0O'OSY'Z  $ [4 O 1 Y2BOQ PBEH - $/0Q Sjuusl
(uoseag bupdg] SINNIL

00'096'L 06'268'L $ | 0062'E  § I3 S - YoBeD SHID PUE SAog peulquio) - Ajunog ssolD

00'0¥6'2 GLe8E'e § | 062€8'L  § € B Xny/Ipe1d XBL # JaBBpy Jag SH = Y80 JUBLS|SSY - AJunod sSID

00'0Z6'c ¢ | oo'sal'e $ | o0'0Sv'e  $ [4 O/N I YoBGD PE3IH - MUNOY S5

(uoseeg [jed) AHINNOD SS0UD

00086 ¢ |sc9o6L $|0STL9 $ ] BJIXNY/MP3LD XB)L # 19hib11L s3d SIN = YoBOD JUR]SISSY « 199208
00096t ¢ | 062651 §|00GeT'E  $ {4 O/N 3 S\ - YOBOD SHIO pauquioy - 183008
00'096'L $ | 05265’ $ | 00'52Z'L  $ 14 O/ L S -sHID shog psulquios) - 189308
00'0r6Z $ | 6L98e2 $ | 0G6'2¢8'L [ [o]1}] ! YoBOD A - SHID 182005
00'0v6'z $| 629882 $ | 05288t § € O/ I UOBOD Al - Sh0g Jaooog
000F6'Z $ | SL'988'C § | 052881 § 3 ejxny/ipesd Xe) #49bB)1] 104 SH - Y3e09 JuBSISsy - 189008
00'0Z6'c $ | 0o'ssl’e $ | 00°0SYEZ § 4 O/ L Yoeo) peeH - SHIO 182008
00'026'c $ | 00's8L € $ | 00'0S¥'Z % 4 O/ l yoeoy) peeH - shog 180008
[useag JajuIM) YAII0S
00086 ¢ |sc96L $|0Sclg $ S ejIXny/ipeid Xep # Jobiby] Jad Kiejyuawe|y - YoROY JUE}S|SSY - YORI|
00'086 § | 6296 $ | 05°2i9 % G BliXnyAipes) xel Gupning Jed Kreyuewe|3 - yoro - yoraL
o086 $ | s2'96L $ | 06219 3 g BHXNYAIP8ID) Xel #1096y 104 SW - Y280  JUBIS|SSY - NoRAL
00'096'L $ | 06265'L & | 006Gzl & ¥ o Buipyng 1ed SIN - SUID el
00096°L ¢ | 05265’V $ | 0O'SZE’L 4 O Bupying 18d | S - shog Yoeat
- 4 - $ - 3 € Cieyxnyampes) xeL #Jabby] 1ag SH - yoe0o?) JuB)sissy - YoriL
000F6'c § | S.'98€7 § | 052681 8 3 oM z SH - 49800 JUEISISSY - JoBIL
00026 $ | 00G8L'E § | 00°0S5¥'2T S H [s][}] ! OB PEBH ~ %OBlL
{uoseag Bundgl HoVHL

000v6'z § | S.'988'C $ | 05'288Y  § € O/N | {oro) uewysald - jleqyos
00'0v6'c $ | 5.'888°C § | 05288 § £ O/N | Yoeos Ar - lleqyos
00°0v6'Z § | SL88€T § | 062¢8L § E|MYAIpeI) XEL i yoEOY JUE)SISSY - [|EqYOS
00'v0L'y $ | 00'2Z8'E $ | 00°0VE'Z  § ! [ O ) YoB0 ) pEaH - [EGUOS

sinpayog puadhng paroiddy pieogd zz-1g



jo ¢ ebeyd

[AAVTAL 1S
“[BAGIITE [Bd1OULd (3P PUE GIGEIIEAE SE 1pe.D Xel WOk 05 £19$ Poxy € PIEd eq o} pusdlys ,sanio,,
05ZL9 $ O/ Buipling Jad i “AiejUawalg - SINoH 18Py 1Y
00086 $ |S79. $|0S7TL9 $ [ O/ Guipping Jed ) AlElUsWIB|] - SJUN0Y huipesy
00096t § | 052651 § | 00G2Z L $ ¥ O/ Buippng J8d 1 Fiejuswa)g - JOIEUIPICO] APMS PIUD
A (1A 199435] TOOHDS ASVINIWNI 13
05219 § npaId Xey “fencadde [ediSuiid WM PUE 3IGEI[BAE SE 11P3J] XEL W0 05 219 Poxy € pied oq 03 puadns ,weaboig/sqni,,
00058 & o oulpling Jed § 100YOS SIPPIN - JOJeUIPIODD AINY
oquoy gff s
sioucH@ASe R YIg'WL % SWHD
BANDB|F WL = G
00096’k $ | 052651 $ [ 005221 $ S O/ [00USS S{ppII - Jepes] weaL
- $ - $ 105219 $ Jayie uesg IO 9 J00UDS 2APPIN - JApES GNOIS) 10SIAPY JUSPMS
00086 $|Sc96L $|0SCI8 $ g O/ buippng Jed | 10042g e|ppIW - §1UNcy Guipeay
00098'L $| 05Z6S'L & | 00'SZZL  § |4 O/N fulpping Jad |, jooyos a|ppIN - I0jsng A8y
(A 19049S] JOOHDS QAN
05zl § VNS 3 TET 10SIAPY ST
000057 $ | elpprd-fiquWs 25300 [edeAex |2 Iojnsuy dwey snnoje)
00096’V §|0S2Z6S L § |00G22L § t O/ L J0SIAPY [BUJ YOO/SOISUaI04/ydaads 100UdS UTiH
00086 $|ST96L $|0STLY H [ o/ 1 100U5g UBtH - J0Sucdg woid
00086 ¢ |6Zz96L $|0SZLY [ [ O/ L ; 100498 YDl -~ I0SUSOS UORENpeID)
00096t § | 052654 $ | 00S2Z'L § 14 O yaunedap Jad | 100YdS YLIH -i(881pmg [€1208 "80UBIOS "B v 3dedxa] Jeysd juswpedsq
00062 GL'88E'C § | 0G'288L $ € om ) JOOUS YDiH - JOJEUIRIOo] QIAY
000¥6'2 $ | 52'888T $ | 0574681  $ [] O/N SSE|D 8100 181 | 10042S YGiH - (S8Ipn}g [B1308 "aduaidg "YleW vT) JIey) Juawpedsq
I oo'os8’l  § a3alr 5 ~ (L) ueidsey | [7) ¥SOH (2] ¥1a4) 100405 UBIH - 168IAPY QS 10
000v6'Z .$ |.5L885C $ | 05°226'L $ € ] z TB40-07 - P PeOUBADY
- {4887 100Y2S] TOOHIS HOIH
.‘_m|mﬂl._mn sjusAe Tuiuana Jo/pue {00yDs Jaye (g]iXs Jo WU saankel pusdls Bwel] S, - =
00°096°L § | 0526SL § | 00G2T1L $ ¥ om Fuippng sad | i JO0UDS SIPPIY - JOSIADY BWIBIQ =
“Jea’ Jed sjueAe DUIUSAS JO/PUE (00UDS J8Ye [g) 14Fe O WU selnbes puedns Yyoe  BWEIq SH.
000961 $ | 052651 $ | 00622 $ [2 O/ 3 SH --Ki0SIApY [ed1uyDa ewelq
] “Iea Jail §juaAs BujUSAS I10/PUE [00YDS JaYE (] ) U8} JO InWiUjW saxnbal pusdis ewelg SH,
00'v0L'y ¢ | 00228°¢ § | 00OKEZ § I O/W I 100425 YEIH - J0SIADY Bweiq
{1ea), [00Y5S] VWYWA
00086 § |ST96. $|052L9 $ [ 1] Guipling Jad | |0OUOS SIPPIA - JOSIAPY JOOMUES,
000v6¢C § | SLB8ET $ | 05°2€81L § £ - OMN 1 100025 UBIH - JOSIAPY Y000IEaA
{3ea), 1004oS] HOOFUVIA
00086 $ | Sc96L $|052l9  § S om fuipying 18d | FiejusLUs[g - J08)APY [UN0D) USPMS
00°096'L $ | 05265'L § | 006221 & v o Buipyng &4 | GOLEG BIPPII - JOSIAPY |[BUN0D) JUSPMIS
000v6C $ | 52888C § | 0GZ68L  § 3 O L 10043 YBIH - JOSIAPY [[OUN0Y JUSPMIS
(iea 100438] TONNDD LNIANLS
-1eaf Jad 5)usAS FLjUBA® 10/puE |a0YIs Jaye (g]:aaiy) Jo wnuiuw sannbal puadys soy) Lieusws|3,
00086 $ | 5096 $ | 05Ck9  § S O tuppng 1ed | KieueLUBS - J0J58IIq) SISTY
00096'L 052651 § [ 005221 § [ BlIXNYAIPaLY XeL F 100495 YBIH - JUE)SISSY pueq BuldIen
00096} $ | 052651 $ | 00°SZZL § 14 om #12Bbjal Jod TEUBPNIB +GF) (00UDS YDIH - JUBISISSY pueg DuILoieyy
00'v0L'y | 00'ZZ8'E $ | 0O'OVE'E  § 3 O L [ooyos ybjH - 40108 q pueg BuiyoIejy
00'p0L'Y $ | 00'CZ8E § | DOOKET § ! oMW l 100ydg YBIH - 10} oy
.. ) ) "1eai 4ad sjusne Buuane 10/pu |004oS JSUE [9) XIS JO WINWILIW SanEA] puBdlS JO4D S,
00096 § | 092651 § | 00SEes & v O/ BuIp(ing 94 BGIPE SR - TRSITIo0

ajnpayag pusdig paroiddy pieog gz-12



Jo p abed ccoceislilL

JUBLUBAOLL [BJUOZLIOY 10} JUNDD [jia &4/} UOnISod, B Ul BoUBLIEIXS 8SNOY-UL JO SIEBA ShONUNUOD
an0qe pe)si| se |deoxe 'Spung Jpaid Xe) wody
pied eq jim s10B661) uo peseq sjueIsissy YOOI Aeuowafe 7ieA Rew §e01nos Bujpund, |
By} sk {aAs] awes oy je pled aq [w sjuejsisse AejuawelJ (g CETTRE )
*4or0s ay) uey) Jema] de)s (1) auo pled eq [m SjUBISISSE [9AT) |
8[PPIW PUB S8YOE0) pBaY Z Al0ba)Es) 10) SJUBISISSE [00Y0S
Y61 (z "yoeeo peay jooyos UBIU auy uBY) Jamo) sdajs (Z) omg
pied 8q |im s2Y9e09 peay | A0Bsjes Joj Sjuelsisse j0oYos|
yBIH (1 :smojio} se pred ag [[im pajs!| 10U SSYIBOD JUBISISSY
O/ Aleles Jo Xj) [J51NQ):pEOHBAQ SSED
O/N Kieleg jo 21 |ooyog Aejuawal3gy :peousaQ sseld
O/ Aejeg jo g/} (003G 2IPPIN -PEOUSAQ SSBID
O/ Aleleg Jo g/ {ooyog UBIH ‘PeopBAQ SSEID SAVOIY3IA0
feq 00°5L $ SHE) ISIN Tyoes] sieyuesalg weey (sip-g) - feQ JeH siajuessid GSNH
7®Q 00051 3 SHS oSl [yoee) sie)uessald wea) (sI4g-o).-Aeq jind siejueseld ASNH il
Teq | 0000k  $ SHO oSIN o _Isudes) [enpINpU} (SIYp-E) - ABQ JiEH siejuesald aSNH
feg 00°002 $ SHD 2SI lsyoea) [enpialpu] (s1yg-9) - feq Kind sJaluasald asnH
feg 00'0% $ (s1yp-g] ~Aeq JeH Juedidojued - Jayoes|
AeQ 00001 $. SHO 2SI Tsiyg-g) - ABQ |Ind uerjaed - 1eyoes) AN3WDOT3A3A WNTINDIHEND
/LNIWJOT3A3A TYNOISSI40Ud
fea 00°00L [ 1 epiL 16UOEa) {00LAG IBWIWNG - 8UQ epif
feq 00°00} $ L e 10]EUIPIOOYT) JUSWSSASSY jO0UIS JALUWNS - BUD 21
- $ | 00°000'E  $ Lol 1 10JBUIPIOCT) |00YIS JALIWNS - BUD SALL
- & 00008 % wilg eimeublg g3sD-¢ weJliold einjeubiis - s10SIAPY Linjued 18Lg
000052 $ uibig aimeubls SN - L weibiold sinjeubis - yoeos paylg
00'000'9 $ £6¢ buzess Jojie| ) J0JEUIPICOS SAUE||TWGD) JUSWaINo0Ig
s $ | 00005 $ 022 Q3dS 3 uojsyuedng yoesds
- § 000000  $ oM L Jojuspy uoheanp3 [e1eds
00005 $ 0Z¢ Q3dS I JOSIAIBANSG WejU| IBMIOAN [EIOS
- $ | 00005 § [4AEE L —os|aedng waig yisg
000001 § 022 43d$ 1 Tysibejoydisd bupesds ysjueds
- $ | 000006 § 0ZZ Q3dS l : : yaisg pesq
- $ | o000DF $ 0zZ Q3dS 3 yosads peat
- $ | ooo0s'z $ O/ L. B asanN pean
000002 ¢ 3Lo/a3Lr L J0jeUIPIOnS Welbold Buisiny
- 4| 00°000'r $ J10/Q31r l RiUCY pepuelxg 103084q 319
00°0009 $ 193nA | VOV/UOSIBI] 8oUBINSU] JoulsI]
= $ [ 000006t $ Wl eRLLOMN 3 Jojeuipiood @3 oHIsIg
SHOLYNIGH009 WNTININUND
00041 § Y-Al BILL 2 poding yose) 3s||E|3eUS [BUORINNBU|
00'008Z  $ oM € 1sibiojoyoisd jousia [peojases] puadng ysibojoysisd
1207 199 §]UeAS DUJUBAS JO/pPUE [004OS JOYE (L) UB) JO WNUu E SBinbel 5108suncy SH,
= ] - ¢ | 0006002 ¢ preaipaiy 12 §10{95UN0T 100498 YBiH |
| 1 SHOSIAAY JINIAVIY
sleos Aed g/ = 9> YiIm pesy "1dep Joouds yily v
(npesy xel] y juejs|sse p "+Bp Uy wes) spods i
[Mpeis Xe]) Yaeos JurySISSE" ' +HZ UM wee) spods
ajeed z/L =pusdns QL> U)IM wee} SHOIs ¥ SHIDONIL

sinpayos puadys panoiddy pieog gz-1.2



jo G abed z2oz/8\/L

_ _ dn pajuelb aq Aew oS|I S4} O) MBU SAUDBOD UBWIYSEl] PUE ‘$BYIBOD AP ‘SAUIEDD JUBISISSE |ooyas ybiy

*sjooyss snoaid Je Hods awies sy w esusuedxas
Buyoeoa o) Jipesa ssesh (G) say 0} dn pejuesb eq Aews 1oWisIq By} 0] meu SBydEDD [00Yas UBIY peaH |

8inpayds pusdng paroiddy preog zz-12



Jo g ebed

i

i
i~

t

|

[}

f

— i

e

c¢c0e/8lLiL

8inpayds puadis paroiddy pieog zg-1g



CONSENT
Iltem 8I.

Supplemental Wage Schedule



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # 81
FROM: Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations Reading
DATE: February 8, 2022 Discuss
SUBJECT: Approval of the revisions to the Supplemental Wage Schedule Action

Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA.

The Board approved the revision to Homebound services on the Supplemental Wage Schedule on
January 11, 2022,

Due to the low fill rates of substitutes and the class coverage needed when a teacher is out with Covid,
the administration recommends that the Board approve the three revisions to the Supplemental Wage
Schedule:

1 - The revisions are updating the correct amounts for each school - elementary, middle school and the
high school (black line strikes).

2 - In addition to this revision, the administration is asking the Board to include "classified" staff so they
can be paid when they are used in support for class coverage (in red).

3 - To stay in alignment with Homebound services, the administration recommends the Board's approval
for staff to be paid $50/hr for summer school (in red).

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Governing Board approve the revised HUSD Supplemental Wage Schedule
for the 2021-2022 school year.

Sample Motion:

I move to approve the revised HUSD Supplemental Wage Schedule for the 2021-2022 school year.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: /w

M. ‘{ohn PothAst, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations (759-5016)



SINOY JORIU0D-0 pauliopad 4| EIER) Jnoy 00'528 paiLe) - Bunaidia)u| / uollejsuel}
pauisse|D inoH | a1ey Apnoy [dD - Sutuesp
payiiiay JNcH 00'52S UOIIBIHIIE) Y1132V - Sululesy
payissep 4NoH 08'z1S 1SSV UILIPY | 9]31L/3PIV | 3311 - |00Y3S Jaluung
payisse)dy JnoH 00518 2PIY AST - [o0YIS JBwiwing
paijisse|) inoH ajey AH {ys22ds/14/10) AST - JoOYIS Jawwng
paiyR) Inoy 00'52S {da1d/1032U1p1007/1039041SU)} AST - (002G J3LUINS
palissed Aeg SOTS 2INUISGNS 9sINN
shep QT 12142 A10831€D qOf UD pasegq JNOH iad Aed |aAaT Aljuj pauisse|d JNOH 08'Z1S pauisse) aaniisqns
paynia) Aeq 00°STTS (Aeuauialg 1p|oquInK) payiua) aIntisgng
*qof awes ayy Sujop sAep aANISU0I QT 49148 TT AeQ 1€ Buniels paie) Aeg 00°S1TS qns paRiia) Waaj-8uo
pajie) Aeq 00'501S payiua) aanlsqng
spuny Q3ds /m pied JnoH 08'zTs uonRisuel] q3ds - JaoM Juapnis
spund N34 /m pied inoy 08'ZIS POO4 - J3NIOAN JUSPMIS
pung Alejixny 211341y |BJ3U39 /M pied inoy 08'ZTS SIND|UIY - SO WUSPNIS
payissed JnolH | 91ey ApnoH sjavlold jeidads
pajisse|d Inoy aey AlH jooyas Aepinieg
[SETITIVER) INoH 00'STS 100435 Aepinies
spung | 33LL/m pred payisse|d JnoH 00°STS JUSLUIAJOAUY [BIUBIRY
spund T aj3li/m pied asiny Uy paiiye) InoH 00°sZ8 JUSLIDAIOAU| [BJUIE
inoy Jad 00'STS uo paseg uopisod inoH 00°52S JIAID) - URIPOISN)
spuny 31D/M pled IsINN/Iaydea) WID/ssed 00'S¢S SOIPARIY |ejuswjddns Juess 319
Aeq 00°001$ 2uluaalog Alie3 uaniesiapuy
a3l inoH 00'sZ$ Hoddns peojase)/3ouelduio] 43
Jnoy 1ad 0O"STS Uo paseg pouad 08°2T$ 3|PPIIN - 98.49A0]) 558D
Jnoy Jad 0O SIS uo paseq poLiad SLETS 100425 YdiH - a8e43A0) ssE|D
inoy Jad gO'STS uo paseq pouad 00°1TS Asejuswalg - a8elano) ssepd
pauisse}) JnoH AH ® ST 3IAD - Suiale)
paiisse|D InoH ey ApH UORUBIBQ |00Y2S JBUY
paiLe) InoH 00'STS uonu13Q |00Y2s I3y
S2I0N i34 aey - uonsod

(¢2/T1/1 Uo panoiddy pJeog) IINAIHIS IOYM TVLNINITANS ASNH Z20C-TZ02




‘awed/ogs 1o | PPYISSEID/PAUINRD | UsA3 00°0vs$ pleoqaloos
-awsed/ozs Jo| PPUISSEID/PRYIIS)D | usA3 00°0vS 19ye / 19]|9S 193011

(sawied Aistep, ‘Ar) 180008
spung AJel|IXny SIN3|YY |eIBUI9 /M pled | PILISSE[)/PITINR]) | JU3AT 00°08S uoster weay
'aWes/STS ‘ST ‘0% 10| PPWISSEID/PRTRIS] | 3USA3 00°0S$ Anoag
(100435 BIPPILA 04 304 18l OES) BIES/STS ‘STS ‘0z 40| PPIISSEID/PRYIIRD | 3UsA3 [ 00'0SS PIE0GR109S
‘aWes/STS ‘STS ‘0z 40| PPYISSEID/POYIIR) | 3UaA3 00°0S$ J3zunouuy
Spun4 Aleijixny So13]L1Y [BI2UBS /M pled | PILISSE[O/PAYIIZ) | 1UaA3 00°0v$ el / J9jjss 1IL

«(Souen uewysalq pue ‘Ar ‘Ausien) [|eqiyseg
spun4 Alefixny s203|UlV |elauan/m pled | PIYISSE[D/PIYINSD | 1usA3 00°'05$ Ainoag

"awied/sTs ‘ST ‘0Z$ 40
T spung Aueyxny $5133]ylV [eJoUSD/M pied | PagISSe[)/palni) | jusad 00'0S$ el 013N
‘8Wes/sTS ‘STS 025 40

(190425 SIPPIN 404 334 Jel4 0ES) PWeB/STS ‘5T ‘0zg Jo | PPUISSEIO/PORIZD [auan3 | 00'0S$ PiE0GRI035 / J3aunouuy
_ | POLISSE[D/POYNIa]) | JUdA3 00'0%$ iavey / 19)|a5 19¥IL

i «[59WED uewysad pue ‘A ‘Ausiep) |leqA3|jon
spund AJeijixny s2113|LIy |e12UsD /M pled | PRLIISSEID/PSLIIS) | udA3 00°0€$ Auanaag
spuny Aselixny salajyiy |e;aulds /m pled ,_ PayIsse[)/Paygiua) | 1u9A3 00°0£$ man) utey)
spund AeiIXny SIIBJUYIV |8IBURD /M pled | PRUISSB[D/PaYIa] | JudAj 00°0€% pJeoqa.ioos
spun4 Aseljixny s3119|Yly (49Ua5 /M pled | PILJISSED/POYIIa]) | Juang 00°0£$ Jasunouuy
Spung AJeljixny s3133|y3y [BI3USD) /M pled || PILISSE[D/PAYNIA] | JUSAT 00°0ES Jaxel / 13(|3S 193011

| «112q1004 UeWYSBIA/AT
spung Adelixny sJII2|UIV |ISUSD /M pied | PIISSE[D/PRINR] | JURAT 00°05$ uosief] weay
spund AJejjixny saI3jyIy [eJaudD /M pled | PILISSBID/PAYNIS) | JUSAJ 00'SES Aidndag
spund Alelpxny sJI3|LIY [€4BUSD /M pled | PIYISSBL)/PIYRIA] | JUIA] 00'SES Ma1) uleyd
spund Alejjixny sO1ajyly [€JBUD /M pled | PAYISSE[D/PAYLIA] | JUBAT 00'S€S pie0qa.ods
spund Aseljixny sJI9JYIY |B42UDD /M pPied | PIYISSE[D/PIIIa]) | JuaA3 00'5€$ Jas3unouuy’
spund Ae||Ixny SI139|YIY [€4BUID /M Pied | PIIHSSEID/PINIIED | 1USAT 00'S€S dadjel / 43]|3s 1941 L |

,. «1842004 Aljstep

sajuow {|] ALL Yum pied Hap/ssep anoH | 00'SES Join ysi|3ul ynpy

Cud/sse|y” ANOH ST'ZIS AIAY - Sunoing

paiissed 4noH 00'STS Sunoing

IAIDS pUNOaWIaH Sapn]duf PIHIDD INOH 00°05$ Supong

SInoy J3eJju0d-Ho pausopad Ji payissed inoH 00'ses payisse|d - Bunaadialul / uonejsuesy




spun{ Alejpxny SB[V [BI2USD) /M pled | PRIJISSB[D/PIIHML]) | JUsA] 00°'0SS >:._=umm_
$09/ANUN0Y SS043.|
spun4 AJeljixny sdid|YlY [BJ3USD /M pled | PRYISSBD/PauIa) | JuaA] 00'GES JMITRETS
spun4 Aleljixny S2S[Uly |B43UID /M pied| PITJISSE[D/PSTINIRD) | JUIA] 00°52S Jave] / J3f|as 19dIL
spun4 AJRIjIXnY S3133[YY [BJ3U3G /M pled | POTIISSEI/PalIIs)) | u3A3 00°52S Jasunouuy
JJleayos/j[2gaseq
spun Alej|IXny SII9|YIY [B43UID) /M Pled | PSLJISSB[D/PIPIISY | JUIAJ 00°07$ adpnrausaz =
spung Alejjixny sI3|UIV |242UDD /M pled | PIYISSE[D/PIPIHRD | 1usA3 oowww FEITTY
spunj Adel|IXny SI113|UIY [e1u39) /m pled| PILISSE[D/PIYIs) | 1usAg 00°07S Jaaunouuy
yoed)
spung Aleljixny sJI3|Y1Y (BISUID /M pled | PIYISSE[D/PIPNIST | JU3A] 00°0¥S Ayandag
spung Ase|IXny SJB|YIY [E4BUBD /M pied| PILJISSEL)/PAIIIS) | JUBA] 00'0vS pJeogsJoas
spun4 Aleifixny So12|UY [e1aU39 /m pled| PaLISSE[D/PaYRIs) | 1uaA3 00°0vS IdelL / 439|195 19211
(sayoie|n uewysald pue ‘Af ‘Alsten) Buiisaim
spund AJeljIxny S3133|Y3Y [BI2UID/M pied| PIYISSE[D/PIYIIYD | JUaAT 00°0%S Ajnaag

"awed/ozs 10




CONSENT
ltem 8J.

Inoperable Equipment



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board tem# 8]
FROM: Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations Reading
DATE: February 8, 2022 Discuss
SUBJECT: Disposal of Inoperable Equipment Action

Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA:

The Administration seeks Governing Board approval to dispose of the attached list of assets. These
items are no longer usable. Per ARS 15-342 and Administrative Code R7-2-1131 one of the compliant
ways to dispose of equipment is through an auction. HUSD will be using PublicSurplus.com to post and
auction these items. Items not sold through the auction will be disposed of accordingly.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Governing Board approve the disposal of the listed equipment.

Sample Motion:

| move to approve the disposal of equipment as presented.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

éhn othast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations (759-5016)



xs|x'snjding pressuog

sn|ding pleA suog

00'6.$ sjaued Jejog 1202/ LIZL
. Ernmhﬂqqugn.
{euosipaung ST N TIbGEATBEE] KT ANAD
=aNAD WASTAILXAST/P/aW0d
*9|D00D SAlP//-SdNy
MBIA 8pIS $01d Z 10 2- 21 OUO Ise| Jsues|) oo L20Z/vLIZ)
00'02$ s01d Z 10 Z- 2 OUOJ\ IySe] Jaues|) 100 LzozivlizlL
00°'62$ ureluno4 Jajepn suols LZ02/PLIZ)
M3IA BpIS sold g Jog sybi sewoy | L1202/ LiZL
“HEOONWANTADIAS T 1/P/aT/w00
~3]b0o0h SANP/T-SAY
00°05$ soid Z Jo| sybI sewoy . BUNEUS=dSNg MOIADALAMOASLY L202/vLiZL
00°02$ saIn)xi4 Juaosalol4| BUIeUS=asnMaIANAIMDSI6EDA Lzoz/ivLigl
00°02$ sainxi4 Jueosalold| BUNBYS=AdsSn{MaIN S JOPdZNEAr L20Z/VLIZL
NUXAZNI0UDMZeNIDIHIAL/P/3[/Wod
“8[DOOD BAlIP//-SANY
000L$ SaJN}X14 JU89saI0| Lzoe/mvLielL
plos § junowy PIos 9yeqg uondussag oy




xs|x'snjding pressuog

sn|ding pieA auog

0052$ soid g JO ¢ S)e|\ buipselp\|  BUHBUS=aSnzMeInIvOS | JOrNddl 1202/ LiZ)
SIATBATA TENUZPONNXY L /P/aIW0d
00°05$ S1e|\ BuIlSaIM 1202 LIZL
MBIA OpIS ax/x1 [epow oid ¢ o |, bugybi Jedood 1202 LIZ)
00°05$ gX/X1 [epo oid g Jo ¢ oid bupyby Jedoo) 1202/¥Ligh
0062$ LVHOZZNID1 I9PO SIPOUT SUIydep a9 1202/vLiZL
00°G2$ 3UIyOB\ JENO 99 1202V LIZh
IXSXOXXVIBINUAIHOOT /p/aTiod
"B|D0O0D SANP//SANY
M3IA OpIS soid | JO | eIpUBH ON OB J9lled | BUNBUs=asnzmains MPIN-0NXNDZq 1202/v1/Z)
AZLIXU0D IS TSODUNNAL/P/oTH/Wod
"B[D00D BANP;/SANY
0002$ said Z J0 Z a|pueH ON Y0er 1d)ed 1202/¥1iz)
MBIA OpIS soid g o | soli| buyooy| DuHeysS=asngMaIAANY F-mnmc_\,_oz L202/vLiz)
AANSWZIHrUOSSAGYN | /o[ /Woo
"3|b0O0D BANP//SANY
0052$ soid ¢ JO ¢ seliL buyooy| bupeys=asn %m;\coN?N_om:oE 1202V LIZL
pIos § Junowly | Plos ajed uonanosaq Wy aeq

pay ul pajesipul plos suliay




xsx'sn|ding pieAsuog €

: sjadien onayuA toibhel St
00'Ge$ 118D MBUAS | e T T PTG IAS K 120z/vLIz)
-TSWNAgGeUL/p/a[lj/uiod
"9]D00D SANP//SAN
r\cuhcfaf.-lcfu-_
MB3IA BpIs soid Z jo | Joyedwod ounsy| MO MMAIAE S TBIgUM leoziviizl
bNANOEMANSHAINSIP L/P/a11/wod
"o|Boob aalp//:sdiy
‘ said 7 Jo g Jo)oedwo) ouls =
00'00Z$ 1d Z o 4o} O ouuayL EREIA IS SR M_o_;m_uzamm O Lzoz/vLie)
2 a e e
00°05$ 18MOI ] PSS JUBLIPENY JORBIL | e oS TS ER L20Z/vLizL
->>oZm_ :u\m__tEoo
00°02% 1eyoe)g Al L2oc/ivLicL
MaIA BpIs s01d Z 40 Z oeJ] JeyS |Iuipesll|  DUHEUS=aSnMBIANPNUL d00JZA L2oe/vLig)
M LHIDTIUQIMZHMQOONNAL/P/S[i/WI0D
"9Ib00D SANP//SANY
000L$ soid g jo | Jel] JelS ||iwpeal) Leoe/viiel
~5[D00D BATIP/[-SATY
00°02$ 19jesH JoleM mc__m;mlowﬁﬂms\;;e%:%% 120Z/vLIzL
00'6.$ saulyoep g_cmm>> [oodyan Leoc/iviict
~9|bO0OD SANP//-SANY
MBIA BpIS soid g Jo | sjep buipsal b i o iy
IA 8pl Id ¢ JO | Sjely buijysaipp IS OXALEF6IPRI0ITOAS XAA4TAS
-<>>>>w_>om_v_o r\v\m_x_\Eou
pPlos ¢ Junowy PIoS ajeq uondrosag wiay] areq

pay Ul pajesipul plos swie}

sniding pieA suog




Xs[x sn|ding piejsuog ¥
. Q f._t.u..r-r._..u"f_..u..ﬂ\
00°05% SIEL 984 | memr RS UENENTAZNDZWIUoTE heoctvtict
-HOEMXG6 L/P/al/Wod
"91b006 BSANpP//SANy
00°05$ juswiyoeny Joell Old Dulieys=dsn¢malA/g | NDOJOIM-D Leoc/viiel
[FIVADIbV8UDAY9N¢I9U 1 /P/[i}/uiod
"9|b0o0D SAP//SANY
' 9zoo ojesabuje ket gt Bl
00'02$ Jazesl [ 10)jelabljoy TRSTATOSUMEP S IOM L2oc/vLict
-bau >xoO:_cOc__o L/o73] ,tEoo
00°6.$ $9je9) Uol| poy L2oc/viict
00'G.$ si00Q dn |loy Leoc/iviiel
00°'62% s3|qel elsijed |ooyds oc_._m:mnam:Qsm_>\vzvu.mhonlom_m Leoc/viiel
VPEIcAPNIYZOUAOWA L/P/B1H/W0D
"5[b00b SANP//SANYy
00°05% s9|qel euslaje) |ooyosg leoeivlict
. SHUIS 991G SSojUle i g
00'09% MUIS [99)S ssajuielg TSI ZSH IO PerSA GIAD LeoeivLiey
-NybxjpAuL zv\m_,tEoo
00'6.$ sweag UbIH [99)g| Duneys= am:osms\:zov_._.xzn__._ne L2ociviict
GADZMMO OOMAQ JUODLL/P/o]d/uod
"9|b00Db 9AUP//SARY
00'6/$ sadid [99]S L20g/vLieh
m<¢._:>3%xﬂm_<m_m\.§_<SEmEEQu
"8|b00D OANP;/:SANY
P[oS § Junowly pIos ajeq uonduosag wa)| 9eqa

sn|ding plej auog

Py Ul pajesipul plos




Xsjx'sniding piepsuog S

00°0S$ soid g Bulreys=dsng MaIA/G LY XWIY L20Z/vLIgL
40 2 uswyoeny Jemop Buioots) aieeq uyor | 3ZARZUNEINTHT ISISIBIZUL/P/oIl/W0d
~9[DO0D SANP//SANY

M3IA BpIS 190085090W| DuNeyS=dSNMSIA/OY/EEHIIOXHOA L202/vLiZL
[oPO Z Jo | 8Bpu4 iy JayD oibep _o;wcwooxhxfzo%._ou:Emc\soo

00'62$ 190085090W| Duueys=dsnimaIAN L ADdoTLFoNIS L202/v1LIZ)L
[oPOW Z 1O | 8bpud I JoyD dibepn QEan_om;n_v__“ExoUm:Em__tsoo

00'62$ anuJj |1apoy ebpli4 Uiy L202/vLIZ)L

00'6.$ s)ybI 307 buped L202/%LIZL

00'62$ sayousg 21udid BuneyS=a8n; MOINTWZO T VXNZH L202/vLIZL
MO9S AZNAGNIATXO0Y | /P/ell/iod
"|bOOD SANP//-SANy

00°62$ sayouag oludld| DULBYS=dSn{MBIA/PDZ0DNZEZWAIG L202/vLiZ)L
IEHSNXMOIdOdSD881 €01 /P/e[H/Wwod
"S|DOOD SANP//TSANY

00°0S$ seyouag oluold UHeUs=adsnZmaIAIZ4al NLonoao KT ANA
TOIOINYSIZEF8dITODEL/p/3[IWed
9|DO0h SALIP//-SARpy

00°05$ onseld juswdinb3 punoibAe|d 1202/¥LigL

00'5Z$ [88}S ewdinb3z punoibAeld L20zZ/vLic)L
9[booh” m>_._v\\ sdny

PloS § Junowly pjos ajeq uondirnsag 9 ajeq

Pay Ul pajesipul plos suwio)

sh|ding ple) auog




xs|x'sniding pieAsuog 9

00°00L% S90S 21109|3 julodioH uLeyS=0dsnM8IA/S JGAMZOXTIOA (RAVA) AN AR
MMIDLOEMNMIWPIQISMIAZZL /Pp/e[flod
"5]600D BANP]/-SANY

00'ges 18)e ad| mu:_._mcmuaw:w>>m_>\oﬂwmo._.omDmuOv_®W_ L2ocivliel
aded HOPXOL9MOIICdL/p/el/wod
~3|DO0D 9ALIP;/:SANY

MBI OpIS s01d ¢ JO | JOMOW USsqoder|  buUNEys=dsngmalAdeHaH TUIHHI 1202/7LIZ)
WeWDARAdYdO6d0DZ891/p/aIu/Wod
~3[b00D SALP//.SANY
aIA opIS said € JO Z J9MO\ USSgqOodEe kb i

MaIA 3P| 1 € JO ¢ JeMOJN UBSqOdET P 1202ILIZL
AMMMIHIL _‘Omv_OjOOZ _\\v\m_m\Eoo

00'6.$ soid ¢ Jo ¢ JIaMO|\ ussqooepr (X ANYAL AN rAY
tﬂ!Tf(_fvlf.-u. T

MBI OpIS sold 2 40 Z JooRIL V0L 8198Q Uyor S 1202/vLIT)
D oﬂONmIoNGZ>>OO>>>Eb\m_EEoo
: soid 7 10 | J0)oel aleaq uyo o=

00001$ 19240 | JORBIL V0L 81880 WO | e e 120z LIT)
-4IMU9AALID | /P/elI}/ IO
"5]D00D SANP]/.SANY

MIIA BpIS soid Z Jo Z Jojoed] (0G6 @leaq uyor ! =USN¢MIIAA X1y 1Le0civi/el
Xl g3dXAC LUIMSLUPACIW L /p/alll /oD
*3|b00D SAUIP;/SaNY

00°001$ soid g jo | Jojoed] QG6 188 Uyor bupeys=asnMaINYNIDIMIZHH LeoeiviicL
DO9OdIXITHUCUOIIdHYG L/P/B(l)/wod
"5]DOOD BATIP;/SAT

MBIA BpIS soidg . el ol LeozvLizh
0 | JusWwyoeny Jojo Buiwools) a1eaq uyo ¢MBIATHUAQUD ABIDIENIINgd
0L HOENY JGlo0N bul o d uuor -OAdNNg4en 6X1/p/ely/wod
"5]600D SANP;/-SONY

pIog ¢ yunouy PIos ajeq uonand wioy| 91eq
poy Ul 2Ipul p|OS swo}

sn|ding pieA suog




xsix'snjding pieAsuog

00°05$ sujejunod bunjuug L20Z/PLIZL
M3IA 3DIS soid € Jo ¢ upy uesunQ L20zZivLig)
MaIA OpIS soid € Jo g uliy uesung 1 202/vLITL
00°00L$ soid € J0 | N620LVQ [BPOW Uy uesung R ANA
00'6.$ aJeydezmebpolg Jeuwlep poo4 LZ0Z/YiieL
00'S.$ GO 03|\ JsWIeA\ POOS LZ0Z/VLITL
BOHDAUXEIZONXASYIAZSS [ /P/aTHuIo0
~5]BO0D AP/ SANY
M3IA BpIS soid ¢ Jo ¢ uss|nel] ebpud| DUNEUS=GSNZMBIATGUXUDINUVOLA L2ozvLig)
L ZOVININTINIZI0TyNAY T /P70
00'6.$ soid Z Jo | ussinel] abpu .mccmcmuam:m;m_zm_;m_.__._zsx_x L20Z/PLIZ)
TS TOPXIJO0} veL/pall
"B5D00D SANP;/.SANY
M8IA BpIS Z 40 g auoQ ssejbiaqi4 usain|  BUNBUS=ASN{MOIAPWOINGE VX V202ivLiTh
TEN ULVUAUASINFIOZLY/P/RN/W03
"5]bO0D oA/ SANY
00'5Z$ Z 40 | 8uo) ssejbieqi4 ussio DULBYS=0SN;MaIA/WU L20Z/vLITL
PIRI9ZIGANSTXNGNM GOMYEOIIS
~1/P/aT}/uw05 S[600D SALIP/-SaNy
PIoS § Junolly tondroasag Wy areq

sniding pie) auog

PUl P|OS SW9Y




xsp'sniding plessuog g

00°0¥$ 18]00] Iy mmm._o>om Leociviicl
00°0v$ 19]007) abelanag oc:m;mlnwE.\>>m_>\or_-3|>n_wwo_ 1202/v V2L
00°0¥$ 18|000 sbelorag L20Z/vLig)
~5]600D BAUD SN
00°0G$ BuoT 1ej00) ebelanag| DUHBUS=ASNEMOININGAYD IVIF 1512 1202/ LiZ)
00'6.$ sa|gel eus)9je) Leozc/riieL
00°5¢$ spe)| DUHBUS=ASNZMOINZENMADGD LIXE 1202/¥LiT)
MZZIWTZABdXHOEEALTD L/P/BII/WOD
"3]b0O0D SALIP;/.SANY
00'05% 1981S ISULIBAA PUBIOASID Leoe/viich
00°02$ sjaued wnuiwnjy uﬁmm:._._oo / | (RAVYA AN TA"
nsn_OIn_m_ _.,©>MNanww.mm L/P/3ljuiod
~5]D00D 9AUP;/-SaNY
00'se$ lezaal4 desQ Leoe/vlich
OOUXNxU._. DID L rPOHOAO LR/l /UI0D
~8]DO0D SALP;/-SANY
00°0S% sulejuno4 m:_v_c_._h_ LeoceivLicl
PIoS ¢ Junouty Pios a1eq tlondndsaqg oy aed
poyg Ul TpUl PjoS SWa)

sn|ding plej suog ‘




xs|x'snjding plejsuog

snjding pJeA suog

: euoljesadQ syu ool St

00'001$ TR IO T o] e ———— 1202/ LIt
“MIZXDIGNWXN| /p/a[l}/ 0D
"5]DOOD SAUD;/- STy
- m DO C ooy

00'6Z$ UIpIS WInUIWNTY PO LGN RTII 120Zv LT

00'6.$ SaA[BA pauossy Leoeviiel

PIoS § Junowly Pios ajeq tionduoseq 9eq

Y Ul pajesipul pjos swa}




CONSENT
ltem 8K.

IGA w/ Mingus



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # 8K

FROM: Jody Buckle, Director of Food and Nutrition Reading
Arthur Studley, Director of Finance

DATE: February 08, 2022 Discuss
SUBJECT: IAA (Partnership Agreement) w/Mingus Springs Action

Contract during state waivers — Food Service
Provider Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal # Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION:

Attached is the annual contract between Mingus Springs Charter School and Humboldt
Unified School District — Food Service Department.

The District currently provides food service to Mingus Springs Charter School on a
contract basis.

The District provides food for Mingus Springs breakfast and lunch program, which
generates reimbursement dollars sufficient to off-set the costs to operate this program.
Meals are picked up by Mingus Springs from the district office kitchen and served at

their site.
SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended the Governing Board approve the contract between Mingus Springs
Charter School and Humboldt Unified School District for the purpose of providing meal

service.
Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: ;/ %

(ohn/P dast] Superintendent

Please direct questions to Jody Buckle, Director of/Edod and Nutrition 928-759-5012
Or Arthur Studley 928-759-4027



2021-2022 INTER-AGENCY AGREEMENT (PARTNERSHIP AGREEMEN
TO PROVIDE CHILD NUTRITION PROGRAMS
BETWEEN A SFA AND A LEGALLY SEPARATE SITE

This agreement is entered into on August 3, 2021 by and between Mingus Springs Charter School, 13-87-12-101
hereafter referred to as “SFA” and lfumboldt Unified District, 13-02-22-000 hereafter referred to as “Catering SFA”.
Both parties agree as follows:

A.  PURPOSE OF AGREEMENT:
The purpose of this agreement is to enable the Catering SFA to provide meals to the SFA at the following location(s):
Mingus Springs Charter School, 3600 N, Sunset Drive, Chino Valley, AZ 86323

B. DURATION OF AGREEMENT:
This agreement shall be in effect from Aug 3, 2021 until May 21, 2022 following the Board approved calendar for the
SFA's 2021-2022 school year.

C. SCOPE OF AGREEMENT:

The SFA's Child Nutrition Department will provide program oversight and Seamless Summer Option (SSO) meals,
reimbursable under the single Food-Based Menu Planning (FBMP) meal pattem described in 7 CFR 210.10 for NSLP,
220.8 for SBP, 226.20 for ASCS, and 226.20 for CACFP as approved by the Arizona Department of Education (ADE),
Health and Nutrition Services.

D. CONDITIONS OF AGREEMENT: 4
1. This program is to be made available daily according to the SFA’s school calendar and is to be supported by Federal
Reimbursement on eligible meals served of the SFA.

2. If there is a conflict in meal service calendars, the Catering SFA WILL NOT provide meals to the SFA on days the
SFA is closed and the Catering SFA is open.

3. The SFA will provide applications for frec and reduced-price meals to all households (not prior to July 1). The SFA
will be responsible for collecting these applications for processing/certification and file retention,

4. The SFA will maintain the Benefit Issuance Document (BID) and update it monthly. Requirements of the BID include
name, school, benefit status, method of certification, date of certification, updates, and notes as appropriate. The BID
should be generated at the POS and not contain duplicates.

5. The SFA will submit the annual Verification Summary Repont, in accordance with 7 CFR 245.6a. The SFA must make
sure to take the sample size sclection from all sites under the SFA, including the location(s) referenced in section A. If
operating CEP or Provision 2/3, only the Verification Summary Report must be submitted annually. Verification
activities, such as sample size selection, are waived for entities operating a Special Provision Option.

6. The SFA will conduct Direct Certification matching at a minimum of three times a year (at or around the beginning of
the year; three months after the initial effort; and six months after the initial effort). The information used to conduct
Direct Certification matching shall be the most recent available. (7 CFR 245.6(b)(3)).

7. The meals will be prepared by the Catering SFA and Picked up by the SFA at 6411 N. Robert Road, Prescoit Valley
AZ 86314,

8. The SFA will maintain applicable health centifications and assure that all State and local regulations are being met. (7
CFR 210.13) Additionally, a copy of the Federa! “And Justice For All” poster will be displayed in a visible area of the
SFA’s point of service at each location refereaced in section A.

9. The SFA will ensure that the two required food safety inspections are conducted each year. {7 CFR 210.13(b))

Arizona Department of Education Inter-Agency Agreement Template 4.9.2] - Page 1 of 3



10. The SFA will be responsible for all site review requirements. For SFAs with multiple sites, internal on-site monitoring
must be completed once every year by February 1 for all NSLP sites and 50% of SBP sites. Intemal on-site monitoring
must be completed twice per year for all ASCS sites, once within the first four weeks of operation and one other time
during the school year. [7 CFR 210.8(a)(1) and 220.1 1(d)]

11. The SFA & Catering SFA will be responsible for properly counting reimbursable meals using the Point of Service
(POS) system as required by the ADE Health and Nutrition Services Division. A POS is defined as that point in the food
service operation where a determination can accurately be made that a reimbursable free, reduced-price, or paid Junch has
been served to an eligible child. The SFA will be responsible for maintaining the POS at each meal and recording the
daily meal counts on the system.

12. Ali record keeping and filing requirements for the Federal Reimbursement will be the responsibility of the Catering
SFA’s Child Nutrition Department. The Catering SFA will be the only entity held responsible for “over claims” that
may be identified on any of the monthly reimbursement claims.

13. The SFA will use the Paid Lunch Equity (PLE) Tool to calculate the paid lunch price increase and/or non-Federal
contribution requirement. Meal prices for each of the locations referenced in section A must be set according to the
SFA's PLE requirements.

14. The Catering SFA will be responsible for all audit requirements, audit responses, and accountability for any financial
responsibilities as the result of an audit or review by ADE.

15. The SFA will ensure that potable water is available and accessible without restriction to the children at no charge in
the areas where breakfast, lunch, snack, and at-risk meals are served during the meal service. [7 CFR 210.10(a)(1)(i) and
220.8(a)(1)]

16. The SFA will ensure that the regulations included in 7 CFR 210.11 and ARS 15-242 regarding Competitive Foods are
being followed.

17. The SFA will ensure that the Professional Standards requirements of 7 CFR 210.30 are being met for applicable staff
at the SFA.

18. The Catering SFA will allow necessary staff from the SFA to have direct access to the kitchen for food preparation or
for pickup without an appointment and for monitoring purposes without prior notice. This will be done either by giving
code access or key access to child nutrition staff and delivery staff of the SFA. This would include access for on-site
review purposes. [7 CFR 210.8(a))

19. The SFA will provide all serving trays and utensil kits needed for service of all approved meals.

20. The SFA will be responsible for providing a clean, safe, and sanitary environment for the service of all meals served
at the location(s) referenced in section A and the SFA will ensure there is a site-specific HACCP plan in place. The SFA
will ensure the HACCP requirements are correctly implemented.

21. The SFA will provide the necessary equipment needed 1o insure proper handling and storage of food products such as
milk coolers, refrigerators, and food warmers when necessary. The SFA will be solely responsible for alt repairs of this
equipment.

22. The cafeteria equipment provided by the SFA will remain the property of the SFA. The SFA will be responsible for
all serving utensils and equipment used at the schoot.

23. The SFA will be responsible, based on Federal law and USDA regulations, to make reasonable modifications to
accommodate children with disabilities. Modifications would include providing special meals, at no extra charge, to
children with a disability when the disability restricts the child"s diet. Modification requests shall be supported by a
wrillen statement from a State licensed healthcare professional. [SP 59-2016 and SP 26-2017)

Arizona Department of Education Inter-Agency Agreement Template 4.9.21 - Page 2 of 3



24. The SFA will work to implemeni procedures for parents or guardians to request modifications to meal service for
children with disabilities and to resolve grievances. [7 CFR 15b.25 and 7 CFR 15b.6(b))

25. The Catering SFA will ensure that the procurement requirements of 2 CFR 200 are being met by the Catering SFA
for purchases related to Child Nutrition Programs.

E. FINANCIAL CONDITIONS OF AGREEMENT:
{. All Federal reimbursements will be the sole property of the Catering SFA.

2. All students of the SFA will be eligible for free meal benefits per the Seamless Summer Option (SSO) meals.

F. PROVISIONS FOR TERMINATING AGREEMENT:
The Governing Board of either party may terminate this agreement by providing written notice of the intent to terminate
thirty (30) working days in advance of the termination date.

G. SIGNATURES/CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACTING AGENCIES:

Each party certifies that the undersigned has been authorized to enter into this agreement by its Governing Board or
responsible persons. This agreement may be cancelled by either party for conflict of interest pursuant to A.R.S. Section
38.511.

For the SFA: For the Catering SFA4:
M@ll S “lLﬂW\ \/ogr/ Bocwee
rinted Name of Responsible Party Printed Name of Responsible Party
Diceptor Dirgz_or Faud $4lute) o
Title of Responsible Part Title of Responsible Party

Responsibl ‘Party Signature ile Party Signature
138712000 /3-62. 22 - 0o
SFA CTDS Number Site Agency CTDS Number
20D N.-ouh b YN oerw Katewr Kb
Ma?in&;\bderesy Suh&!‘br Mailing ﬁddress = )/D
__Ulmﬂa llfg&lf&ﬁﬂ _é&zzﬁuM_M
Mailing City, State, Zip Mailing City, State, Zip

- - [ i ZZ"E‘* Z£2‘ i.-p
Tch\D?;e? é_ié (ffM Telephone 2y
_iteachem 3% J o bcsee @ ol oif e <7
Email Address 30)‘ 00.00NC il'Add

s ha T [ 732

Date Date ©°

Arizona Department of Education Inter-Agency Agreement Template 4.9.21 - Page 3 of 3



CONSENT
ltem 8L.

2021 Tax Credit Recap



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Ttem # 8L
FROM: Roger Studley, Finance Director Reading
DATE: February 8, 2022 Discuss
SUBJECT: Tax Credit Recap - 2021 Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal # Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

The State of Arizona allows individual taxpayers to claim a nonrefundable tax credit for
making cash contributions or for certain fees paid to a public school located in Arizona
for the support of extracurricular activities or character education programs. The credit is
equal to the amount of frees paid or cash contributions, not to exceed $400 for married
filing joint filers and $200 for all other filing statuses.

Extracurricular activities are defined as school —sponsored optional activities that benefit
enrolled students.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

No action necessary. Report presented for informational purposes only.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: / /4
John Pb asf,‘ﬁperintendent

Questions should be directed to: Roger Studley, Finance Director 759-4027



6€L97V9T § 00'TI8PLZ S €69'T 89'79SVLT S 0064129 § ¥TI1 L0'60£'09C § 00'€8965¢ S TI8 06'TTT'6ZE $ 00°90L'vPT S TEST |s|erol
1Z'sTr's § 00PZLOT $ WY S9'920°L $ 00099%PT $ ¥E revo’9T  $ 00°0VYLT S LTI 89'ST9'9T $ 00065LT $ 6TT SIAW
1S'Ly $ 00'86¥'6 S vE 1€L6T°S S 00vE0'ST S 9v TO6SP'ST ¢ 0090T'TT S S9 v¥'899°9T $ 007ZT'6 S Ir SIA1
6v'5€6'8  $ 009860 $ 8ST ¥6'2TE YT $ 0008g'sz § LIT 80'TPT'6E § 009L607 $ 65T 0’94805 § 00°SL¥'ST  § 20T s11
6T'SEV'ST $ 00T860T S €9 €6'¥0T'ZE S 00'SPPZT S Tv L6'8/0°9C $ 00'608°LE $ €91 08'T06'8 S 0009L%E § 89T S3H
LS6LT'S S 00'TESIT § 89 66°LSY'8 $ 00PSS'8T § 8¢ 00'5Z9'vT § 00°Z9sS'vT  § 08 L8YIT'TZ $§ Q0€E0L'ST & 9IT $319
Trivl’s  $ 0068991 § 94T EOSYE'ET S OO0ETT6T $ 8IT €7°799°0€ S 009¥L8T S WLIT 98'€9¥’0E $ 00P9T°LZ $ €6 SIWHD
8P'EE0’CT ¢ 000€0'9S § 9T Z7'660°S $ 00vE9'6E S PIT T60vv'ST  $ 00ST6'8T S 8L 96'/8F'€EE $ 00'600'€ET $ 06 S350
[6'890'S ¢ 00L168T § O€T €0°0129 S 00689C€T S 1S 85CI90T ¢ 00€0L0T S 9 66'7Z8YT ¢ 009116 S 6z SINING
95 v6r'POT & 00'8ST'PTIT §  SS8 8€'80L'78  $ 00°0£9'80T $ SIS 1868978 S 000ev'66 S 9VL 00'09T°9ET $ 00'/99'C6 $ vE8 SHIAG
sainlpuadxj  suUONNGLILO) siouoQ saJn}puadx] suciINqQLIIUoD)  siouoq sainypuadxy  suonnqQuiuo)  slouog saunjpuadxy  suonnquiuoe) siouoQg| BMS
# # # #

120¢

0¢0¢

6107

810¢

1¢0¢-8T0C SNOSIYVdINOD NOILYNOQ 11d3dD X1



CONSENT
ltem 8M.

504 Coordinator Stipend



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board tem # 8M
FROM: Patty Bitsilly, Director of Special Services Reading
DATE: February 8, 2022 Discuss
SUBJECT: 504 Coordinator Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #1: To Raise the Level of Student Achievement

SUPPORTING DATA

Section 504 requires each school to provide a free and appropriate education to qualifying students who
have a physical or mental impairment that substantially limits a major life activity. The 504 process is a
general education process that allows students to receive accommodations and support to ensure they
are able to access their education appropriately.

Currently, this process and team planning is coordinated by school nurses. Due to the pandemic, our
nurses are taxed more than ever before. To support our nurses and the overall 504 process, it is
recommended that each school provide a general education teacher to fulfill the role of the 504
coordinator. Each coordinator will receive thorough training and a stipend of $1,500. Though a general
education teacher is preferred, a nurse can continue in the role of 504 coordinator and receive the
stipend, pending principal approval. Schools with enroliment under 1,000 students will receive one 504
Coordinator. Schools with enrollment at 1,000 or above will receive two 504 Coordinators.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended to the board that this new role of a 504 Coordinator be approved as written above.

Sample Motion

I move to approve the 504 Coordinator Stipend, beginning in the 2022-2023 school year.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: /W

(f"Mr. Johh , Superintendent

Questions should be directed to; Patty Bitsilly, 759-403



CONSENT
ltem 8N.

Gifts & Donations



GIFTS & DONATIONS - February 08, 2022

Marilynn Gingrich
Donated board games, shoes & coats to the Family Resource Center
With a donor’s value of $100.00

Marilynn Gingrich
Donated a suitcase and new undergarments to the Family Resource Center
With a donor’s value of $125.00

Amazing Grace Fellowship
Donated chairs to the Glassford Hill Middle School
With a donor’s value of $3,000.00

Melissa and Jeremy Sarge
Donated a monetary amount to Coyote Springs Elementary School
With a donor’s value of $5.00

National Bank of Arizona, Mr Kevin Schlicter

Donated binders, markers, folders, organizers, tap dispensers, staplers & hole punches to Coyotes
Springs Elementary School

With a donor’s value of $200.00

C. Senette Trammell
Donated 3 bags of men’s clothing to the Family Resource Center
With a donor’s value of $150.00

Amy Stooks
Donated Technics AX5 Synthesizer Keyboard and Stand to the Liberty Traditional Music Room
With a donor’s value of $300.00



DISCUSSION
ltem 9A.

Bradshaw Mountain High School
Update



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem #
FROM: Brett Dahl, BMHS Principal Reading
DATE: Tuesday, February 08, 2022 Discuss X
SUBJECT: Bradshaw Mountain High School Update Action
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2: Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA.:

Bradshaw Mountain High School will be intentional about every aspect of student learning. We will
continue to build our professional learning community and expect that all staff grow our professional
capacity to benefit the educational experience of every student that walks through our doors.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:
School Update information to be covered:
e Building a Professional Learning Community
o Focus on Learning
o Focus on Collaboration
o Focus on Results
e What are we doing when students don't learn
o0 Graduation Coach
o Math Interventions
o Prioritization of learning Standards
e How are we preparing students to be successful beyond High School
o New Target = ACT

Sample Motion:
N/A

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

othast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Brett Dahl, BMHS Principal (928)759-4100



DISCUSSION
ltem 9B.

Aggregate Expenditure Limit



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO:! Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # 9B
FROM: John Pothast, Superintendent Reading
DATE: February 8, 2022 Discuss X
SUBJECT: Aggregate Expenditure Limit Action
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2: Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

Superintendent Pothast will provide background and information regarding the Aggregate Expenditure
Limit, and its potential impact on both local and statewide education.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

Sample Motion:

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:___| /
Mr. Joh?/Pothast, Superintendent

/

Questions should be directed to: John Pothast, Supérintendent (928)759-5007



DISCUSSION
ltem 9C.

HUSD Pandemic Update



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # 9C
FROM: John Pothast, Superintendent Reading
DATE: Tuesday, February 08, 2022 Discuss X
SUBJECT: HUSD Pandemic Update Action
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2: Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

The Governing Board and Superintendent Pothast will discuss the current pandemic and Humboldt
Unified School District's plans moving forward.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

Sample Motion:
N/A

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Mr. Joh Wuperintendent

Questions should be directed to: John Pothast, Superintendent (928)759-4000



ACTION
ltem 10A.

Realtor Selection for Old DO



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem# 10A
FROM: John Pothast, Superintendent Reading
DATE: February 8, 2022 Discuss
SUBJECT: Broker Selection/Award, Sale of old HUSD District Office Action X
Building
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2: To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA

In the November 3, 2020 General Elections, HUSD received voter approval to sell the old HUSD District
Office Building located on Highway 69 in Prescott Valley.

At the December 7, 2021 Governing Board Meeting, certain matters related to the sale of the old HUSD
District Office such as listing the building and analyzing and vetting any potential offers were delegated
to the Superintendent.

On January 3, 2022 an informal Request for Qualifications and Proposal (RFQ/RFP) was issued for the
purpose of procuring a Real Estate Broker to represent the District in the sale of the property located at
8766 E Highway 69, Prescott Valley. Using the Prescott Area Association of Realtors (PAAR) database
of active members 12 Brokers were contacted and offered an opportunity to receive and respond to the
RFQ/RPF. Of the 12 that were contacted, 7 requested the opportunity to review and respond and were
emailed the RFQ/RPF, of those 7, 3 responses were received by the due date of January 21, 2022.

On January 28, 2022, a 3-member committee consisting of Mr. John Pothast, Superintendent, Mr. Kort
Miner, Executive Director of Operations, and Ms. Jeannette Arntzen, Procurement Specialist, met to
evaluate the 3 responses that were received. Per the attached Evaluation Rubric, it is the
recommendation of the evaluation committee to award the listing for the sale of the old district office to
Rik Broughton, Broker/Owner, Red White and Blue Realty.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the HUSD Governing Board select Mr. Rik Broughton, Broker/Owner, Red White
and Blue Realty, to represent HUSD as the listing agent for sale of the old HUSD District Office located
at 8766 E Highway 69, Prescott Valley, AZ.

Sample Motion

| move fo award the selection of the Real Estate Broker to represent HUSD as the listing agent in the
sale of the old HUSD District Office located at 8766 E Highway 69, Prescott Valley, AZ.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: /

Mr. Jff

Questions should be directed to: John Pothast, Superintéen

=2

n I;d:[hé'sf,‘éuperintendent

Q.

ent (928) 759-5007



Real Estate Broker Services
EVALUATION TOTALS

Evaluation Date: January 28, 2022

Red White and Blue

Realty Executives

Goliath
Commercial R/E

Cost (Maximum 50pts)

Average Rank
(Raw scores
Converted to rank)

Evaluator 1: | 40 30 20
Evaluator 2: | 50 40 40
Evaluator 3; | 50 35 20
Qualifications/Experience.
(Maximum 30pts)
Evaluator 1: | 20 30 25
Evaluator 2: | 20 20 20
Evaluator 3: | 20 25 30
Method of Approach
(Maximum 20pts)
Evaluator 1: | 15 15 10
Evaluator 2: | 20 20 15
Evaluator 3: | 15 20 10
Total Points (Possible 300): | 250 235 190
Ranking (1-3):
Evaluator 1: | 1.5 15
Evaluator 2: | 1 2
Evaluator 3: | 1 2
1.7 1.83 3

Awarded Vendor (Based on Lowest Rank): Rik Broughton, Red White and Blue Realty




ACTION
ltem 10B.

ESSER Funds for HYAC Maintenance



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem# 10B
FROM: Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations and HR Reading
DATE: February 8, 2022 Discuss
SUBJECT: ESSER funds used for HVAC assessment and preventative Action X

Maintenance
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2: To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA

Proposals were solicited for 4 qualified HVAC assessment companies that could provide an
assessment of our current HVAC status as well as a biannual preventative maintenance plan.
Of the four, Uni-Tech submitted the lowest proposal which was taken to Cabinet for
consideration (proposal attached). Cabinet was in agreement to move forward with Uni-Tech

upon the Boards approval.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

It is the administration's recommendation to approve Uni-Tech’s proposal for the HVAC assessment and
the biannual PM using ESSER Il dollars.

Sample Motion

I move to approve awarding Uni-Tech Mechanical the contract to perform district-wide HVAC
assessment and biannual preventative maintenance using ESSER Il dolfars.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: /

: /4
/" Mr. Joli’ BOtast, Superintendent
Questions should be directed to:
Kort Miner, Executive Director of Opetatipris/HR




';
u//’((’ / (}9){5)

CN-TREL.,

..'VOSB‘.
W l- 8(a) * SBE ¢* MBE * DBE >

685 EAsT GERONIMO STREET, CHANDLER, AZ 85225
P: 48B0-888-0264 ¢* WWW.UNI-TECH.COM
C39#152187 * CR37#287162 « R3OR#217923 ¢+ KB1#272491 « A#306347

Project Proposal Package

for AN 4%

Humboldt Unified High School District Preventative Maintenance

Humboldt Unified High School District
6411 N. Robert Road
Prescott Valley, AZ 86314

November 5, 2021




685 Fast Geronimo Street, Chandier, AZ 85225

P: 480-888-0264 L% === S ————— "]
- F480-987-2680 { /vosn) e e

@ Certified &(a) ® SBE ¢ MBE & DBE® 'M

Dear Sir or Madam,

UNI-TECH was founded in 1996 in Chandler, Arizona by Jose Granado Jr. | am
a veteran of the United States Air Force and have multiple years of Mechanical
construction experience and holds several AIROC licenses with multiple
disciplines. | have eamed an MBA from Benedictine University and currently the
Mechanical Faculty Associate for the Arizona State University, Dell E Webb
School Construction Management Program. At UNI-TECH we are driven by a
team of educated and experienced professionals dedicated to solving HVAC
issues and delivering mechanical solutions.

UNI-TECH approaches every project, regardless of magnitude, as a
cooperative member of a construction tfeam. All phases of construction are
handled with professionalism from conception fo project management to
commissioning and finally the closeout/warranty process. These tasks are
performed in-house with utmost attention to cost savings, timeliness, quality
assurance, and safety. UNI-TECH's experienced estimating team is highly skilled
in developing a budget and design centered around the objectives and
financial parameters of the owner and its key stakeholders.

Over the years, UNI-TECH has completed a multitude of Mechanical
construction projects for Federal, Municipdlities, School Districts and
Commercial/Industrial customers. We deliver trust, exemplary performance,
and total customer satisfaction. Our team is passionate about their work and

looks forward to building a long-term partnership.

Sincerely,
Jose L. Granado Jr.
President and Construction Manager

{:l"\i‘llltli

. L No



Sinoe 199 CAPABILITIES STATEMENT

U N l -T;F H United Technologies Inc. DBA UNI-TECH
= 685 East Geronimo Street
echanioal

Chandler, AZ 85225
480.888.0264

DUNS: 170150127 COMPANY SUMMARY

CAGE: 50BL4 UNIFTECH was founded in 1996 in Chandler, Arizona by Jose Granado Jr. | am a veteran of
NAICS: 238220 the United States Air Force and have muliiple years of Mechanical construction experience
and holds several AZROC licenses with mulfiple disciplines. | have earned an MBA from

Benedicfine University and currently the Mechanical Facully Associate for the Arizona State

CERTIFICATIONS University, Dell E Webb School Construction Management Program. At UNI-TECH we are

driven by a team of educated and experienced professionals dedicated to solving HVAC
issues and delivering mechanical solutions.

UNI-TECH approaches every project, regardless of magnitude, as a cooperative member of

VOSB (CVE Verified}
Certified 8la) #305735
SBE ~ MBE - DBE

USACE CQM-C a construction team. All phases of construction are handled with professionalism from
OSHA EM 385-1-1 conception to project management to com_mlssmnm? and finally the closeout/waranty
rocess. These tasks are performed in-house with utmost attention fo cost savings, fimeliness,

p
L ROC LICENSES guqlh‘y assurance, and safety, UNI-TECH's experienced estimating feam is hghly skilled in

eveloping a budget and design centered around the objectives and financial parameters

! R_é%’;# 150187 of the owner and ifs key stakeholders.
«CR37#287142 Over the years, UNIF-TECH has completed a multitude of Mechanical construction projects
WKB1£272491 for Federal, Municipdlities, Schoo! Districts and Commercial/industrial customers. We deliver
A#306347 frust, exer_nplc:rz performance, and tofal customer satisfaction. Qur team is passionate
A & about their work and looks forward to building a long-term parinership.
»RIPR#217923
CURRENT CONTRACTS
CORE COMPETENCIES § - City of Phoenix HVAC Coniract

=Chillers & Boilers
«Cooling Towers
=Design/Build
=Duciwork Fabiication
sEmergency Repairs
aFilter Repiacemeni
«General Engineernng
=pMecnhanical Pioing
sPackage Unifs
«Pumps & VFDs

» Maricopa County ($.A.V.E.} Contract

NAVFAC SW Basic Ordering Agreement (BOA)

State of Arizona Mechanical Job Order Contract

USAF (Luke AFB) Base Wide O&M Services — Medical Treatment Facilities
USAF {Luke AFB) Mechanical IDIQ Contract

Davis Monthan Air Force Base Confract

PAST PROJECTS

aSpiit Systems FEDERAL PUBLIC PRIVATE
=System Maintenance Luke Air Force Base Arizona School Districts
=Underground Systems =« B1150 Luke AFB Cooling Towers = Chandler High Schoot Chiller *Landmark Towers Storm
= Luke AFB Water/Natural Gas Meters = Bologna/Tarwater Cooling Towers Pump, Booster Pump, &
= B999 Luke AFB Chiller Replacement = Carminati Central Plant Upgrade Chiller Compressor
» B977 Luke AFB LOX Room HVAC « Ward Traditional School Cooling Towers  *Executive Towers Fan
2 B418 Luke AFB Humidification Systeme= Marcos de Niza Cooling Towers Coil Replacement
GSA = Marcos de Niza Chiller 'ZAC r\‘/‘VW §xhoust Fan &
e . . = Desert Edge HS Cooling Towers achine Piping
= GSA Building 230 Plumbing Riser « Tempe HS Chiller Replacement =Northem Gardens
Corporation (FAA) « Tempe UHSD Boiler Replacements Senjor Living HYAC
= Air Route Surveillance Radar Facility = Palo Verde HS Pipe Replacement =Gransalt HYAC &
HVAC Upgrade & Site Renovation 4 pistor MS Chiller Replacement Plumbing Instalt
El Centro Naval Air Facility Maricopa County 'ﬁC‘;’é 'gm?fg;‘)gfd
=Base Wide Backflow Repairs » Community College District HYAC «Graybor Hlecic SSppIy
Marine Corps Air Stafion Yuma = HYAC & CW Piping Replacement Warehouse HVAC
»B101 & B103 Air-Cooled Chillers Municipal L] Mcyfc;r Manor &
»B1030 HVAC Installation « Arizona Science Center Replace Chiller  Shadow Pines HVAC
=B328 Facility Renovation « Chandler Fleet Bay HYAC Upgrades =Camelback Village
Depariment of the Inferior » Chandler Water Treatment Plant HYAC Hedalth Club HVAC
»Hu Hu Kam Hospital HVAC » East Mesa Service Center HVAC =Gateway Commerce
sWhite River Dental Clinic HVAC » Glendale City Hall Mechanical Room Park Lot 30 HYAC
= Phoenix HUD Booster Pumps & Boilers =Desert Sky Mall BYAC
= Phoenix Orpheum Theater Fan Colls =picrochip 40T Install

» Sunnyslope Community Center HYAC =Shamrock Foods HYAC
= Tempe Water Treatment SCADA Remodel



l

685 East Geronimo Street, Chandler, AZ 85225

U N I-TEC H E ::g:g:g:gégg ‘ ";;:‘ e

© Certified 8{a) & SBE © MBE ¢ DBE © & o

Vendor Information Sheet

. Company Name: | United Technologies Inc. DBA UNI-TECH
Address: | 685 E Geronimo St, Chandler, AZ 85225
Phone: | 480-888-0264
Fax: | 480-987-2680
" Point of Contact: | Jose Granado Jr. - President
Email: | jose@uni-tech.com |
Cerlifications: | SBE, MBE, DBE, 8(a), Veteran-Owned Small Business ,
DUNS: | 170150127 |
CAGE: | 50BL4 ;_
EIN: | 86-0978017
TPT: | 07605541

Primary NAICS: | 238220
Arizona C-39#152187 Arizona CR37#287162 |

ROC Ce”'f";f('a‘]zs, Arizona KB1#272491 Arizona A#306347
" | Arizona R39R#217923
Incorporated in: | Arizona - 01/12/2000

| » State of Arizona Mechanical Job Order Coniract
a 1-GPA Job Order Contract for Mechanical Services
Current Long-Term | s usar (Luke AFB) Mechanical IDIQ Contract
. | = USAF {Luke AFB) Base Wide O&M Service Contract — Medical Treatment Facilities
Confracts Held: = Maricopa County {S.A.V.E.) Confract
s Phoenix Elementary School District HYAC Contract
= City of Phoenix HYAC Contract
s Davis Monthan Air Force Base Service Contract

Name: | Dave Kennon
Professional Organization: | Arizona School Facilities Board
References: Phone: | 602-290-2623 |

Email: | dkennon@azsfb.gov

Name: | Emilio Gonzalez - PE
Organization: | Wood PLC

Phone: | 520-975-9662

Email: | emilio.gonzalez@woodplc.com

Name: | Sameer Pandey — PE, CEM, LEED
Organization: | Building Energy Solutions Provider (BESP)
Phone: | 602-377-2679

Email: | sameerpandey@besp.us




Name:

Professional |

Organization:

Kelly, Wright, and Associates

Donovan Kelly - PE, CPD, LEED AP

Phone:

520-887-1919

References: |

Email:

donovan@kwmech.com

Name:

Scofttf Hindt

Organization:

Luke Air Force Base

Phone:

623-856-9573

Email:

scott.hindt@us.af.mil

Name:

Tom Zeno

Orgdnizafion:

Tempe Elementary School District

Phone:

480-861-1113

Email:

tom.zeno@tempeschools.org

Name:

Richard Oros

Organization:
Phone:

 Rio Solado College

480-517-8208

Email:

richard.oros@riosalado.edu

Name:

Rick Rubscha

Organization:

City of Phoenix

Phone:

602-374-0640

Email:

richard.l.rubscha@phoenix.gov




685 East Geronimo Street, Chandler, AZ 85225

P: 480-888-0264 e LRSS SesS
= F: 480-987-2680 {"05;! [ = =3

@ Cextified 8(a) ® SBE ¢ MBE & DBE & 'M

SCOPE OF WORK

1. Perform bi-annual preventative maintenance inspection of 36 split system air conditioning units per
year.
2. Perform bi-annual preventative maintenance inspections of 209 rooftop packaged air conditioning
units per year. Note: These units could be serviced during normal business hours.
3. Perform bi-annual preventative maintenance inspection of 66 fan coil units per year.
4. Perform bi-annual preventative maintenance inspection of 132 water source heat pumps per year.
a. The above preventative maintenance inspections will include the following:
i. Check general operating condition
ii. Inspect condition of drive belts and sheaves; adjust tension if applicable.
iii. Check evaporator and condenser coil sections.
iv. Visual inspection for refrigerant leaks (does not include extensive leak searches).
v. Inspect and tighten high and low voltage electrical connections.
vi. Lubricate (as necessary) and adjust all bearings, motors and linkages.
vii. Inspect condensate drain pan and drain line.
viii. Check all safety controls.
ix. Check evaporator and condenser fan motor operating conditions.
X. Check all elements, controls, wiring and high limit switches.
xi. Inspect equipment operating pressures, temperatures and safety limit switches.
xii. Provide a detailed report for each piece of equipment.
. Perform filter and belt changes for 36 split system air-conditioning units per year.
. Perform filter and belt changes for 209 rooftop packaged units as needed.
. Perform permanent filter cleaning for 66 fan coil units per year.
. Perform filter and belt changes for 132 water source heat pumps as needed.

®© QO T

Arizona C39#152187 - CR37#287162 - KB1#272491 - A#306347 - R39R#217923 - Nevada €21 #0082149



685 East Geronimo Street, Chandler, AZ 85225

N P: 430-888-0264 o
- F: 480-987-2680 msg'\
# Ceriified 8(a) @ SBE ¢ MBE @ DBE® Y,

Humboldt Unified High School District Preventative Maintenance Project
Date: 11/6/2021

Pricing Total: $120,745.00

Arizona C39#152187 - CR37#287162 - KB1#272491 - A#306347 - R39R#21 7923 - Nevada C21#0082149

N 1 NCPA




UNETECH ., PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE CHECKLIST

TECHNICIAN NAME: DATE: W.Of
[FACILITY LOCATION: LOCATION OF UNIT: luniT #
EQUIP TYPE: SPLIT - PACKAGE - WALL MOUNT GAS MANUFACTURER:
PACK -UNIT HEATER - EXHAUST FAN HEATING TYPE: ELECTRIC - HP - GAS
[MODEL # SERIAL # MFG DATE:
REFRIGERANTQTY: CIR 1
REFRIGERANT TYPE: REFRIGERANT QTY CIR 2: VOLTS: PHASE:
FILTERS: CLEAN/DIRTY FILTER DATE: ::;E
CONDITION OF EQUIPMENT: {2) GOOD 0-6 YEARS {5) FAILED/UNREPAIRABLE
FAN/BLOWER SECTIONS ELECTRICAL HEATING
MOTOR: DIRECT DRIVE / ECM [ INSPECT AND TIGHTEN CONNECTIONS INSPECT FOR GAS LEAKS
FAN MOTOR BEARINGS INSPECT FOR LOOSE WIRES INSPECT COMBUSTION
MOTOR AND BLADE BALANCED CHECK ALL ELECTRICAL COMPONENTS CLEAN BURNER
LUBRICATE INSPECT/REPLACE CONTACTORS CHECK SAFETY DEVICES
INSPECT PULLEY INSPECT/REPLACE CAPACITORS INSPECT HEAT EXCHANGER
REPLACE BELTS INSPECT ELECTRICAL DISCONNECT INSPECT FLUE PIPE
BELT SIZE: Qry: (Create work order if it needs replaced) CYCLE REVERSING VALVE
ODM MOTOR TEMP INITIATE DEFROST CYCLE
COIL SECTIONS COMPRESSOR MISC
CLEAN COILS CHECK AMP DRAW NO SCREWS ON ROOF
INSPECT FOR LEAKS CHECK CAPACITOR ROOF CLEAR OF DEBRIS
INSPECT FOR LINES RUBBING CHECK FOR VIBRATION/NOISES QUICK ROOF INSPECTION
CHECK INSULATION CHECK FOR REFRIGERANT LEAKS ALL PANELS SECURED
CLEAN TRAP, PAN, AND DRAIN CRANKCASE HEATER DUCT WORK CLEAN
SUPPLY AIR TEMP RETURN AIR TEMP OUTDOOR AMBIENT
HEATING:
COOLING:
RATED AMPS  ACTUAL AMPS *ONLY CHECK CHARGE IF CONDITIONS WARRANT CHECKING*
COMPRESSOR 1 SUCTION PRESSURE __ps
COMPRESSOR 2 DISCHARGE PRESSURE PSi
OUTDOORFAN 1 SUPERHEAT DEGREES
OUTDOOR FAN 2 SUBCOOLING DEGREES
INDOOR FAN
COMMENTS:

Updated 6/1/2021




Kort Miner <kort.miner@humboldtunified.com

JVAC Assessment and PM

message

ramon Rosario <ramon.rosario@humboldtunified.com> Tue, Dec 28, 2021 at 10:20 Al
o: Kort Miner <kort.miner@humboldtunified.com>

Hi Kort,
This is what | got from Uni-Tech.

| don't have it broken separately. | can't break it down separately. Filters and belts are supplied by customer like he
said 7

15! Year $120,745.00
2nd year $122,565.00
3 year $124,415.00
4" year $126,315.00
5t year $128,415.00

Ray Rosario

Director of Maintenance
Humboldt Unified School District
928-759-5011



PERSONNEL
ltem 11A.

*Superintendent Contract



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # 11A
FROM: Richard Adler, Board President Reading
DATE: February 08, 2022 Discuss X
SUBJECT: Contract Renewal Action X
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA

The Superintendent’'s current contract expires on June 30, 2022. The Board will meet in executive
session for the purpose of considering the renewal of Superintendent Pothast’s contract and may take

action in open session.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

Sample Motion

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

/

Mr.\rlohn Pothast, Superintendent

Ll It/I
\/
Questions should be directed to: John Pothast, 928-759-4000



	DO-ADMIN-K22020411390
	DO-ADMIN-K22020411391
	DO-ADMIN-K22020411400
	DO-ADMIN-K22020411410
	DO-ADMIN-K22020411420
	DO-ADMIN-K22020411430
	DO-ADMIN-K22020411431
	DO-ADMIN-K22020411432
	DO-ADMIN-K22020411433
	DO-ADMIN-K22020411440
	DO-ADMIN-K22020411441
	DO-ADMIN-K22020411442
	DO-ADMIN-K22020411450
	DO-ADMIN-K22020411451
	DO-ADMIN-K22020411452
	DO-ADMIN-K22020411453
	DO-ADMIN-K22020411460
	DO-ADMIN-K22020411461
	DO-ADMIN-K22020411462
	DO-ADMIN-K22020411463
	DO-ADMIN-K22020411470
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



